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ROBERT E. HOLLADAY 111, CFPA
116 PINRCKESY DRIVE

RUSTOX, LA M2

Re: Management lectter & Audit
Year Ended April) 30, 1995

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements and
the combining and individual fund financial statements ot Lincoln

Genera) Hospital, Inc., for the year ended April 30, 2199%, 1

consjdered the Hosfaital'a internal control s.tructura 1n ordar to
determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing.sn’
opinion on the financial statements and the combining tmd
individual fund financial statements and not to provide aasuranm

LI !

on the internal control structure. R

However, 1 noted certain matters involving the internal conf:ifﬁi-i '-
structure and its operation that I consider worthy of your . .

attention.

Finding 2

Proper management of fixed assets includes a system of

jdentification of those assets. Assets are not labeled and many
jtems cannot be specifically identified with the depreciation

schedule asset list.

Recommendation
We recommend that management begin to develop a system of

property records with identification of assets to match . 1; ?

those records.

MEIMBER
AMERICAN IKSETITUTR OY CPA'S TELEPRONE
SOCILIY OF LOUINIANA CHA'S 319-.235-902)
July 14, 1995 -
Management letterxr

' o ! {3 &5

To the Board of Directors - ST

I.incoln General Hospital, Inc. R

P. O. Draver 1368 - Ot
Ruston, IA 71273-1368 | LA

A .o -". . 1
. ' :" A r.
L - ' '




To the Board of Directors
Lincoln General) Hospital, Inc.
Page 2

Hanagenent Responsea

Management has begun a systen of affixing labels to newly
acquired property. It has also purchased comrputer
software for property records which is scheduled for
installation in Septembery, 1995. However, management
does not feol that it would be cost effective at this
time to undertake a progran to inventory and tag all
fixed assetl property acguired in prior years and then
match those assets with existing property records which
congist only of a fixed asset depreciation schedule.

Finding 2

S We found the Allowance for Medicare Contractual Adjustments was
. substantially overstated, thereby understating the monthly and year

I;*“f?' to date net income during the year ended April 30, 1995.
. Recommendat ion \
‘*{ We recomnend that the monthly provision for the Allowance
for Medicare Contractual Adjustments be developed and

then evaluated by a comparision of its percentage \
relationship to the total outstanding Medicare accounts "
at each month end. :
Management. Responge ?
The monthly provision for Medicare Contractual Adjustment )

will be monitored on a monthly basis as roecommended,

status of Prior Findings 2

Finding 1 was cited in the prior year audit.

All other prior findings have been satisfactorily resolved.
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To the Board of Directors :
Lincoln General Hospltal, Inc.

Page 3

Compliance with Laws & Regulations

Status of Prioxr Findings

All prior compliance findings have been corrected.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the
Board of DPirectors, management, and state and federal auvdit
agencles. This restriction is not intended to 1limit the ;

distribution of this report, which is a matter of public record. :
R. E .%, CPA '

Ruston, Louisiana o i
July 14, 1995 | \
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ROBERT E. HOLLADAY 111, CFPA
116 PINRCREST DRIVE

BUSTON, LA 7127

MEMBER
AMERICAN INSTITUTERE OF CFA'S TELEFNONE

SOCINTY OF LOUIKIANA CPA'S Independent Auditoxr’s Repaxt 310.253.0821

To the Board of Directors
Lincoln General Hospital, Inc.
P. O. Drawver 1368

Ruston, LA 71273-]1368

1 have audited the accompanying financial statements of Lincoln Genheral
Hospital, Inc. (a nonprofit corporation) as of and for the yoar ended April
30, 1995, and the conbining and individual fund financial statenents of the
Hospital as of and for the years ended April 30, 1995 and 1994, as listed
in the table of contents, These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Hospital’s management. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

1 conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing

standards and Government Auvditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards reguire that Y plan and
pexform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wvhether the
financjal statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
exanining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An auvdit alszo includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by managemrent,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 1
believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In ny opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in a)l material vrespects, the financial position of Lincoln General
Hospital, Inc., as of Apri) 30, 1995, and the results of its operations and
the cash tlows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in my
ocpinion, the comkining and individual fund financial statements referred
to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of each of the individuval funds of Lincoln General Hospital, Inc., as of
April 30, 1995 and 1994, and the results of operations of such funds and
the cash flows of the individual proprietary fund types for the years then
ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with gGovernnent aAuditing sStandayxds, I have also issued a
report dated July 14, 19%%, on our consideration of The Hospital’s internal
contro) structure and a report dated July 14, 1995, on its compliance with

laws and regulations.
C

R. E. Holl&day I PA

Ruston, Louisjiana
July 14, 1995
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LINCOIN GENERAL HOSPITAL,

IRC.

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - AlLL FOUNRD TYPES

APRIL 230,

1995

r——— L

Fiducliary

FPAGEK 3
EXHIBIT A

Proprietary Fund Types .. _Funds = _ _Totals

Entexrprise
ASSETS

Cash $ 798,3%0 $
Investmnents at Cost 1,255,775
Assets Whose Use is Limited

and arc Reguired for

Current Liablilities 838,219
Patient Accounts Receivable

Net of Allowances

of $6,773,820 7,383,070
Estimated Third-Party

Payor Settlements 152,240
Other Accounts Recelvable 27,366
Due From Other Punds 262,173
Inventories 1,286,926
Prepaid Expenses 194,030

Deferred Federal XIncome Tax
Investment in Partnership
Investment in KNurseSource, Inc.

Assets Whose Use is Limited
by Board for Capital

Inprovements 4,931,826
Property & Equipment~Net 9,474,279
Prepaid Pensjion Cost 1,311,302
Deposits 208
Organizatjion Cost - 10,641 _

Internal Expe

ndable Memorandum

_Service. Trust Frund _ . Only

226,622 $
%99 ,533

2,859
113,049

1,115
294,620
81,050

TOTAL ASSETS

(Continued)

7,727 $ 1,132,699

238,961

Ay i . L

b wipr

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

2,094,269

838,219

7,383,070

152,240
31,225
375,222
1,286,926
194,030
1,115
294,620
81,050

4,931,826
9,474,279
1,311,302

208

40,641

$062,026,400 2 2,412,848 2 _ 246,688 222,202,94)
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PAGE 4

EXHIBIT A
LIRCOLN GERERAL HOSPITAL, IRC.
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET = ALL FUND TYPES
APRIL 30, 1995
Fiduciary
Proprietary Fund Types  _ _Funds = _ _Totals

Enterprise _Service.

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payabkle

Fstivmated Health Clainms
Incurred but not Reported

Current Installments of
Debt & Capital lease

S 1,146,098

Obl dgations 391,494
Accrued Liabilities 1,375,679
Doe to Other Funds 252,311
Deferred Revenue 2,925
long-Term Deobt & Capiltal

lease Obligations

Excluding Current

Installments —1.600.861
TOTAL LIABILITIES —4.,1769,368
FURD EOUITY
Common Stock - No Par Value

1,000 Shares Authorirzed

300 Shares lssued

and Outstanding 56,530
Retained Farnings

Reserved for Capital

Inprovements 4,931,827

Reserved for Health

Clains
Unresorved 18,168,680

Fund Balances
Reseyved for Scholarships

ndable MHemorandum

Ixnnimrnnﬁ 0Ny

Internal Expe

S 222,578 $ 1,368,676
140,022 140,022
391,494

14,997 1,390,676
122,911 375,222
2,925

et ——n e e A.600.86)
500,508 _ e 5,269,876
56,530

4,931,827

642,308 642,305
271,035 18,445,715

apler

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES &
FURD EQUITY

(Concluded)

— . 2. 246,688 _  246.688

23,127,037 _ 219.340 __2460.$88 _24.,323.9¢5%

221,226,400 £.2,419,848 . 246,080 $22,292,04)

The accorpanying notes are an integral) part of this statement.




LINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, IRC.
STATENENTS OF REVERUES, EXPERDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUXD BALARCES
EXPENDABLE TRUST ¥FUND
MARY B. JARRELL SCHOLARSHIP FUND
YEARS ENDED APRIL 30, 1995 & 1994

. o ra— —
el e wp— ——_iy, il e i by ‘mfl p—

——— e arw, y —mm e ol m, L

e Year Ended April 30

x99 5 _ 1.9 9 4
Revenues
Income from Investments $ 31,317 $ 6,617
Contributions e, e 46)
Total Revenues —e AL e 327 e 12078
Expenditures |
Scholarships Paig 4,207 £,120
Grambling State University Foundation 5,000
Investrnent Management Account Fees 50 40
Other Expense U - e e
Total Expenditures . 2,262 - _2.150
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 2,055 1,928
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING ——hi4.633 e RA2270%
FUND BALANCE, ENDING g 246,688 S 244,032

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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LINCOLR GENERAL HOSPITAL, IRC.
CONBINED STATENERT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, & CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS « ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

YEAR ERDED APRIL )0, 199%

o - Al e e ey b, A .
iy il e i bl = g T, ey o

_Proprietary fund Types.. __Totala
Internal Menorandum

_Enterprise. . Service . _Only

OPERATING REVENUES
Het Patient Service Revenues £36,506,395 $36,506,39%
Other Operating Revenues 67,657 567,657
Income from Partnership $ 122,264 121,264
Employer Contributions 1,107,747 1,107,747
Fmployee Contributions 230,051 230,051
- = Refunds on Clajims Paia 1,720 1,720
 FEeN Specific Loss Reimbursement 38,221 38,221
T EN Aetna Reimbursement e — 15,357 . 121257
. TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 37,074,052 1,534,360 38,588,412
88  OPERATING EXPENSES 34,179,010 . 1,413,060 _35.592.077
el OPERATING TNCOME 2,895,042 101,293 2,996,335
# '; NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) (.__.273.404) .. 20,986 (___ 252.418)
R {5 INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 2,621,638 122,279 2,743,917
i INCOME TAX e e 322002 35,052
o i NET INCOME 2,621,638 87,227 2,708,865
~’?"a,. (Increase) in Retalned Earnings
- i Reserved foxr Caplital Improvements( 1,617,551) { 2,617,5%1)
i Reserved for Health Clainms s S 302238) (. 25,218)
i NET CHANGE IN UNRESERVED
1Hﬁq!i RETAINED EARNINGS 1,004,087 52,009 1,056,096
S RETAINED EARNINGS -
fTinII UNRESERVED, BEGINNING 17,164,593 . 22%.046 _17.389,619
R RETAINED EARNINGS -
N UNRESERVED, ENDIRG 18,168,680 277,035 _18.445.715
SR RESERVED BEGINNING 3,314,276 607,087 3,921,363

NET CHANGE IN RESERVED

RETAINED EARNINGS e d1617.551 _ 22,218 _ _1.652.769
RETAINED EARNINGS =~

RESERVED, ENDING 4,933,827 . 642,305 __ 5.574.132
TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS $£22,100,507 $...212.040 224.01%,847

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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i EXHIBIT D
- LINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
g COMBINED STATEMENTY CF CASH FILOWS -
l ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR EXDED APRIL 30, 1995
¢} e ettt e e e o
J! Internal —Jotals
A Enterprise Service Mewmorandun
! . Funds _ ___Funds = ____ Only. . .
2 CASH_FLOWS_FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
: b Net Income $ 2,621,638 S 87,227 $ 2,708,865
i Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income tO Net
‘ Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
' anortization of Organization Cost 2,902 6,428 9,330
s Depreciation 2,272,352 2,272,3%2
| Provision for Bad Debts 2,143,792 2,143,792
loss on Disposal of Equipment 19,698 19,698
Partnership Net Income ( 121,264)( 121,264)
Changes in Assets and Liabllities:
(Increase) in Patient Accounts
Receivable ( 4,478,348) {( 4,478,348)
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts
Receivable Other ( 24,219) 1,500 { 22,719)
(Increase) in Third~Party
Payor Settlements 440,486 440,486
(Increase) in Accrued Interest,
166G, Inc. and
HurseSource Inc. Notes { 5,555%) ( 5,555)
{Increase) in Inventories { 120,351) { 120,351)
(Increase) in Due from Lincoln
General Hosplital, Inc.
for Plan Contributions { 2,730)¢( 2,730)
Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 71,1851 9,703 80,854
Decreoase in Deferred Tax 352 352
(Increase) in Prepaid
Pension Cosats ( 9,187) ( 9,187)
Increase in Accounts Payable 66,081 3,400 69,481
Increase in Accrued Payroll
i Related lLiabilities 176,692 176,692
Increase in Due to Employea Group
Health & Life Ins Plan $501 2,730 2,730
Increase in Othexr Accrued Liabilities 4,686 17,581 22,267
Increase in Health Claiwms Payable 104,527 104,527
Increase In Estimated Health Claims
Incurred but not Reported _ e e A2.,76D 41.76%
Total Adjustments e 262,220 €1.262 . 624.172
RET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATIRG
ACTIVITIES —343184.548 __. 148,489 _ 23.323.037

(Continued)
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The accompanying notes are an imtegral part of this statement,
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EXHIBIT D
LINCOLR GENERAL HOSPITAL, IRC.
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1995
Internal —fotals
Enterprise seyvice Hemorandun

__Funds = __Funda = __..Only

CASH_FLOWS. FROM_INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Distribution from Partnership ¢ 40,000 $ 40,000
J.oan to NurseSource (S 61,385) ( 61,385)
Collection on LGG, Inc. Note o £.000 _ i €. 000

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED)
FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES (. 55,385) __ 40.000 (. 1%.38%)

CASH FIOWS FROM CAVITAL &
RELATED _FINANCING ACTIVITIES

l.oan from Lincoln General

Hospital, Inc. 61,385 61,385
Acquisition & Construction of

Capital Assets { 421,106) { 421,106)
Proceeds from Sale of Equipnment 1,402 1,402
(Increase) in Assets Whose

Use is Limitedqd ( 2,261,135) ( 2,261,135)
Principal Payments on

lLong-Term Debt ( 94,875) ( 04 ,875)
Payments on Capital lease

Obligations ( 22,845) ( 22,845%)
Paymeht on Note Payable - 000 . _6,000)

NET CASH (USED) BY CAPITAL &
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (_2.737.374)¢______6.,000) (. _2.743,174)

NET INCREASE IN CASH

& CASH EQUIVALENTS 391,989 182,489 574,478
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS -~

MAY 1, 1994 —11664.236 . 743,606 _ 2,403,802
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS -

APRIL 30, 1995 $.2.004,125 §£.. 226,100 $.2.280,289

supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Cash Pald During the Year For:

Incomns Taxer $ -0~ ¢ 12,97 $§ 12,971
Interest S 56,547 § 4,329 $ 60,876

Supplemental Disclosure of Non Cagsh Xnvesting and Financing Activity
Purchase of Equipment with Financing

Obligation $ 1,892,725 $ -0~ $ 1,892,725%
Escrow Account Funded with Financing
Obhligation — 228,538 . 20 ARB.R22
Total Awount Financed S 2.023.260 $ ~0- . £ .2.02).26Q
(Concludeq)

The accompanying notes axe an integral part of this statenent.
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LINCOIN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30, 199% & 1994

e
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The following Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of the
Hospital’s Financial Report,

1. SUMMARY. OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A

Oraanization - Financial Reporting Entity

Lincoln General Hospital, Inc. was incorporated Iin 1962 as a
not-for-profit general short-term hospltal.

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the
financial statements of the Hospital include those of Lincoln
General Hospital, Inc., 16G, Inc., and RurseSource HBome Care,
Inc. The financial statements of 1GG, Inc. and NurseSource Hone
Care, Inc. are blended with the Hospital’s financial report

because of the significance of their operational and financial
relationships with the Hospital.

1GG, Inc., an entity legally separate from the Hospltal, is
organlized on a nonstock basis with menbership availadble to
nonproflt general acute care licensed hosplitals located and
operating in Lincoln Parish, louisiana with Lincoln General
Hospital, Inc. as the only member of the corporation. I1GG, Inc.
is governed by a seveh-member board elected annually by the
membher corporation, Linceln General) Hospital, Inc.

On January 4th, 1991, 1GG, Inc. entered into a partnership,
Ruston Outpatient Physical Therapy Services, with Phycor of
Ruston, Inc. on a $0/50 basis. On January 7th, 1991, Ruston
Outpatient Physical Therapy Services executed an agreement for
profesaional services with Lincoln General Hospital, Imnc. to
provide physical therapy services to Lincoln General Rospital.

On January 5, 1994, IGG, Inc. acquired NurseSource Hose Care,
Inc., an entity legally separate from the hospital.

Oon January 5, 19294, NursgeSource Home C(are, Inc. executed an
agreement for professional services with Lincoln General

Hospital, Inc. to provide home care medical sexrvices to
patients.

Basis_ of Presentation - Fund accounting

The accounts of Lincoln General Hospital, Inc. are organized on
the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity. The Hospital has created two types of funds.
Each fund is accounted for by a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, retalned
earnings or fund balance, revenues and expenditures/expenses.
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LINCOLR GENERAL HOSPITAL, IRC,
NOTES TO FIKANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTIRUED)

APRIL 30, 199% & 1994
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The individual funds account oY the MHosplital's resources
allocated to them for the purpose of carrying on specific
activities in accordance with Jlaws, regulations, or other

reetrictions.

Propvrictary Fund Types - These funds account foxy operations that
are organized to be self-supporting through usexr charges. T e

fundsg included in this categoxy are the Enterprise Funds and
Internal Service Funds.

Entexrprise Funds - These funds are established to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar
to private business enterprises, where the intent is that
costs of providing goods or services to the general public on
a continuing basis be financed or yrecovered primarily through

usexr charges.

Internal Service Funds - These funds are established to
account for the financing of services provided by one fund to

another fund or to enployees of other funds of the Hospital
on a contributory or cost reimbursement baslsg,

Fiduciaxy Fund Sypes - These funds account for assets held by
the Hospital as a trustee for individuals. These funds are as

follows.

Expendable Trust Fund - This fund is used to account for
funds that are to be used for nursing scholarships as

specified by the donor.

Bagsls of Accounting - The accounts of the Hospital arxe
waintained on the accrual basis in accordance with the systenr of

accounts prescribed by the American Hospital Association.

pudgets and Budgetary Accounting
yed as & management control

Formal budgetaryy accounting is emplo
for the Enterprise funds of the Hospital. Thae Hospital is not

Jegally required to adopt a budget and no budgetarxy information
ig presented in this financial report.

Asgets ¥hose Use Is Limjted
renets whose use is limited include: assets set aside by the

Board of Directors for future capital jmprovements, over which
the Board retains control and may at jts discretion subseguently

use for othexr PRIrposes.
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LINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINRANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
APRIL 30, 1995 & 1994
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES (CONT'R)

E.

Ret _Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net
realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others
for soervices rendered, {including estimated 1retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party
payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated

basis in the period the related services are rendered and
adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.

iAnvestments and _lnvestment Incone

Investment Management Accounts are authorized by the Board of
Directors and are linvested in Trust for U.S. TYTreasury

Obligations by the Hospital’s agents at various financial

institutions. The carrying amounts are at cost which
approximates market values,

Investnent securities are stated at cost, adjusted for
amortization of premiums and accretion of fees and discounts
using a method that approximates level yield. The Hospital has
adequate liquidity and capital), and it is generally management’s
intention to hold such assets to maturity. Should any be solad,
gaing and losses will be recognized based on the specific
identification method. Al)l sales are made without recourse,

At April 30, 1995, the Hospital had neo outstanding commitments
to sell securities.

Investment income of all funds is reported as non-operating
revanue,

Due to and Due from Other Funds

Interfund receivables and payables arise from Interfund
transactions and are recorded by all funds affected in the
period in which transactions are executed.

inventories

Inventories of drugs and other supplies are stated at cost
(first-in, first-cut) which approximates market.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, or if donated, at
fair value on the date of receipt.

Depreciation of exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary
funds is charged as an expensc against operations, and
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LIRCOLR GENERAL HOSPITAL, IRC.
NOVYES YO FINANCIAL STATENENTS (CONTINUED)
APRIL 30, 1995 & 1994

g W L -, R — —

I.

Property and Eguipment (cont’qd)

accumulated depreciation is reported on the proprietary fund’s
balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the

estimated useful lives using the straight-line mnethod of
depreciation.

Costs ©f Rorxowing

Interest ©cost incurred on borrowed funds during the period of

construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of
the cost of acquiring those assets.

Ancome Tayxes

LLincoln General Hospital, Inc. is a not-for-profit corporation
as described in Section %501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue code
and is exexpt from federal income taxes on related income
pursuvant to Section 501(a) of the Code. The exempt status was

granted by letter from the Internal Revenue Service dated
Novenbey 18, 1963.

The Hospital is also exempt from lLoulsiana Income Tax since it
is organized as a non-profit corporation under the laws of the
State of Louislana.

Beginning with the year ended April 30, 1994, IGG, Inc. filed
consolidated Federal Income Tax returns with its wholly owned
subsjidiary, RurseSource Home Care, Inc. LGG, Inc., a non-protit
corporation, is exenpt from louisiana Income Tax.

Income taxes on 1GG, Inc. and HurseSource Home Care, Inc. are
provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the
financial statements and consist of taxes currently due plus
deferred taxes (benefits). Deferred taxes (benefits) are
recognized for deductible temporary differences and relate
primarily to a contribution carryover., The deferred tax asset
represents the future tax return consequences of this deductible
difference. Deferred taxes are also recognized for operating
losses that are available to offset future taxable incowe.
Valuation allowances are provided to reduce deferred tax assets
to the amount that is more likely than not to be realized.

Cash _anqd Cash Equivalenis

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposite and
investments in highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of
three months or less, excluding awmounts whose use is limited by
board desjignation.
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LINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEKRTS (CONTINUED)
APRIL 30, 1995 & 1994

i p—
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SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FQLICIES (CONT’R)

M. Accounts Recelivable

All receivables are reported at their gross value and, where
appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is
expected to be uncollectible. BEad debts are provided on the

allowance method based on historical experience and management’s
evaluation of patient accounts recelvable.

N. Fund Equity

Unreserved Retained Earnings and Fund Balances represent the net
assets available for future operations. Resexvedl Retained

Earnings and Fund Balances represent the net assets that have
been identified for specific purposes.

O. Memorandum Only Total Columns & Comparative Data

The Combined Financial Statements include total columns that are
described as memoranda only. Data in these columns Ao not
present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Interfund transactions have not been eliminated from the total
colunn of each financial statement.

Comparative data for the prior year have been presented in the
accompanying financial statements in order to provide an
understanding of changes in the Hospital’s financial position
and operation. However, complete comparative data (l.e.,
presentation of prior year totals by fund type in each of the
statements) have not been presented since their inclusion would
nake the statements unduly complex and difficult to understand.

P. Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified in order to
conform with current year presentation.

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENVE

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for
reimbursement to the Hospital at amounts different from its
established rates. Contractual adjustnents under third-party
reimbursement programs represent the difference between the

Hospital’s established rates for services and amounts reimbursed by
third-party payors.

A summary of the basis of reimbursement with major third-party
payors follows:




ia . .
L e L .
’i‘ 4
P g - a B
—'.- ] "
.,'_i*‘_ ) i
-
e . .
LN -
.--_r-"_ :

e e a P

w . . [RRE ) - ) o - ) -
- ikl K = -,-?' e w,:"_:_' -1—'___;" .
" u” .r'l - - T . . - i . - i ¥ ‘_. '_" i
I'I * - - “ o s ! A" o , T

- .

'P'.‘"‘-
’PI.
S

- " . -
- . . 4 - - . - - L]
.
. = - = -
. - . o . - r . ' . .
vt R - " i : . - s e “-:r"‘""
. 1 . - . i . .,.-I"'J"r - PR S
. . r - r . a " LR
- . s P CRCI -
o - - a - +*
' . .

N . _-i_ . '!‘F‘E ’.-l
¥

- r a

A,

- J:_ L'h;- . -
. -; .

PAGE 15

LINCOIN GENERAL ROSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
APRIL 30, 199% & 1994
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NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (CONT’D)

Medicare

Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare progranm
beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates per
discharge. These rates vary according to a patient classification
system that is based on clinical, dliagnostic, and other factors.
Inpatient nonacute services, certain outpatient services, and
defined capital costs related to Medicare beneficiaries are paiad
based on a cost reimbursement methodology. The Hospital is
reimbursed for cost reimbursadble items at a tentative rate with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports
by the Hospital and audits by the Medicare fiscal intermediary.

Medicaid

Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program
beneficiaries are reimbursed under a cost relmbursement methodology.
The Hospital is reimbursed at a tentative rate with final settlerxent

determined after submisgsion of annual cost reports by the Hospital
and audits by the Medicaid fiscal intermediary.

Effective July 1, 1994, Inpatient Medicaid reimbursement methodology
was changed from cost reimbursement to a fixed per diem methodology.

The Hospital’s Medicare and Medicaild Cost Reports have been audited
by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through April 30, 199%4.

Chaxity Care

The Hospital follows regulations established by the U. S. Department
of Realth, Educatlon and Welfare relating to unconpensated care
obligations for Hill-Burton hospitals. Services provided by the )
Hospital will be made avallable to patients asking for and
qualifying for uncompensated care. DHEW’s poverty income guidelines
are used in determining the patient’s eligibility and the individual *-
amount of uncompensated care to be given. The anmounts charged to |
Charity were $1,014,633 and $963,315 for 1995 and 1994,

yespectively. These amounts were deducted in arriving at NKet
Patient Sexrvice Revenue.

INVESTMERT MANAGEMENT ACCOURTS AND SECURITIES

Investment Management Accounts and Securities are summarized as
follows:




LINCOIN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMERTS (CORTIRUED)
APRIL 30, 1995 & 1994

AINVESTMENT YANAGEMENT ACCQUNTS AND SECURITIES (CONI’D)
— - APXid 0 —
A 9.9 5 A9 9 4
Lincoln Genexal Heospital, Inc.
Current AaAgaels
Investnent Management Accounts S 1,2%5%5,77% $ 1,199,503
Linited for Capita) Improvements
Investmnent Management Accounts 4,797,147 3,380,375
U.S. Treasury Bills 972,898
Enployee Group Health & Life
Insurance. Plan 1501
Investment Management Account 599,533 572,668
Mary B. Jaxrxrell Schelarship Fund ~
Investment Management Account - 238,.96) . 242,694
TOTAL § 7,864,314 § 390,240

The carrying values and estimated market values of securities at
April 30, 1995, are as follows!

Lincoln General Hospltal, Inc.
Limited
Principal Unamortized Carxying Estinated

_Balance ~  __Discount. . _._ Value = Maketl Vnlue

U.S. Treasury Blll
Due in One Year

or Less $1,000,000 £_27,202 £..222.89%8 3.242.100
Unrealized losses were approximately $30,798 at year end.

The investment management accounts and securities are classlfied as
to credit risk by the category described below:

Category 1} - Insured or registered, or securities hela by the
Hospital or its agent in the Hospital’s nawme.

Carrying Market
Description Category 1 _Yalue . Yalue
Investment
Management Accounts $6,891,416 £$6,891,416 $6,891,416
Securities 972,898 .. 972,898 . 242,100

Totals 21,884,214 £2.8¢4,224 £1.833.2)8
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LINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC,
NOTES TO FINARCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
APRIL 30, 1995 & 19%4

4. QTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIYADLE
Other accounts receivable at April 30, 1995 and 1994, are summarjzed o
as follows: »

S .\ ) & § ik 1

—.4.9 2 5 —d 2 92 4

Lingoln General Hespital, Inc,

Accounts Receivable-Miscellaneous S 26,328 S 3,147
Employee Travel Advances — 1,028 — ) o
TOTAL S 27,366 S 3,147 v
IA Income Tax Claim Receivable S 3,829 S, 24329 'j'-f._*..;
As of April 30, 1995, interfund receivables and payables that e
resulted from various interfund transactions were as follows:
Due From Due to P
Othexr Funds Qthex runds £
Lincoln General Hospital, Inc. S 262,173 $ 111,684
LGG, Inc. 122,911 e
NurseSource Home Care, Inc. 140,627 .h'
Employee Group Health "-{'_;7,
¢ Life Insurance Plan #5011 112,049 . ‘
Totals §. 279,222 §.275.222 BN

5. ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS
Estinated Third-Party Payor Settlements at Aprild 30, 1995, are
sunmarized bolow. “'
Lincoln Genexal Hospital, Ing.

Medicare Medicaid . _Total
Recelvablesn
Year Ended 4-30-95 $ 33,309 § 46,843 S 80,152
Year Ended 4-30-94 —— B .850 5%,850 R
Totals $ 33,309 $.102,693 $ 136,002 S
Recelvablen £
Year Ended 12-31-94 $ 10,860 $ 283 $ 11,143 74

4 Months Ended 4-30-95 _ 5,095 5,095




LINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, IRC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONYIKUED)

APRIL 30, 1993 & 1994
e et

rgaets whose use is limited that aré regquired forx obligations
clagsified as current 1iabilities are Yeported in current assete.
The composition of assels whose use ig limited at April 30, 1995 &

1994, is set forth below.
A2 30
.99 2 —i.2 9 4
By Board for Capital Inprovenents
Investment Managenment accountas $ 4.?97.i4?
Investmwent Securitlies 972,898 £ 3.380.3175
TOTAL § 5,720,039 $ 3,380,375

7. PROPERTY .§_ EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment atl April 30,
follows:

Lincoln Genexal Hospital, JnG.

1995 & 1994

o) 20
9 2> . 1994
vsed in Qpexations
Land’ § 136,944 $ 136,944
Land Improvements 266,233 147,378
Building Improvements 5,872,010 5,621,733
Equipment 11,108,666 8,736,450
Equipment Undey Capital leases 109,762 109,762
Computer Software 548,202 e BAL 422
Total 18,037,996 15,564,688
188 Accumulated Depreciation (. 5.800.4Q1) (...2,391.037)
Net Used in Operations 9,237,590 ~B.123.62)
Not Used in Operationa
Green Clinic Building & Lot® 3,382,000 1,382,000
1ess Accumulated Depreciation (__1.A3).662) (. %20,553)
Net Not Used in Operations 23D, A33 ____Bt1.447
property & Equipment - Ret $ 2,481,948 £.2.035,009

i

i e,

' yncludes donated value of $24,950

includes donated value of $1,382,000

o .
.......
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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7. PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT (CONT'D)

additionse to property and eguipment totaled 62,725,313 for the
current year and $722,303 for the prior year. Depreciation expense
for years ended April 30, 1995 & 1994 was $2,271,382 and $1,600,513,
respectively.

During the year ended April 30, 1995, management determined that the
useful life of the Green Clinic building was shorter than originally
expected. A change in accounting estimate was recognized to reflect
this decision, resulting in a decrease in net income of $575,834.

NursesSource Heme Care, InC.

- Apxil 30
1.9 9 5 1.9 9 4
Used in Operations
Eqgquipment S 7,726 $ 14,689
less Accumulated Depreciation (. 1.375) (o 405)
Ket Used in Operations S 6.351 $ 14,284

Additions to NurseSource property and equipment totaled $2,034 for
the current year and $14,689 for the prior year. Depreclation
expense for years ended April 30, 1995 & 1994 was $1,120 and $405
respectively.

8. LONG-TERM DEBT & CAPITAL LEASES

A summary of long-term debt and capital leases at Apxri) 30, 1955 &
1994 follows:

_ April 230 L .
.19 95 -39 9 4

lona-Taxm Debt

Note Payable to General Electric
Capital Corporation owner of Gen-
eral Electric Capital Corporation
Revanue note Lincoln Generxal Hos-
pital Series 1995, issued January
¢, 1995, by the Louisiana Public
Facilities Authority iIn the
amount of $2,021,260. The note is
due $39,030 monthly including
interest at 5.95%, final payment
due January 6, 2000, secured by
X~ray eguiprent with a net bkook
value of $1,776,538 at aApril 30,
1995, and Escrow Funds in the
amount of $500,658 less accounts
payable of $363,985. $ 1,933,805
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LIRCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL., JNC .
NOTES TO FINARCIAL STATEMNENTS (CORTINUED)

APRIL 30, 199% & 1994
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1. 995 199 &_

rinancing agreement payable to Alcon
surgical, Inc. paysble by proce=
dural financing costs of $48.08,
each procedure, effective annual
interest rate at 8.00%, final
payment due approximately August,
1995 collateralized by Surgical
Equipment, with a net book value of
§27,.318 & $32,211 at April 30, 1995
¢ 1994, respectively. S 59,052 g 16,4722
1,982,857 16,472

Total Long~Term Debt

Less Current Installments
of Long-Term Debt 3242 o A2.054

long-Term Debt Excluding

g
current Installments Y ],529,115 § 4,118

capital l&0sCE

capital lLease Obligations at 6.0% &
8.0% imputed interest rates collat-
eralized by leased equipuent with
an anmortized cost of $55,584 &

¢75,432 at April 30, 1993 & 1994,
reapectively. S 49,498 $ 72,343
logs current installmente of

Capjtal lLease Obligations e A9,252 . 29.%36

Capital lLease Obligations

excluding current installments s 30,146 $ 81,807

scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt and payments on
capital lease obligations are as follows:

Obligations
Year Ended Long~Term Under
L April 30 e Debt _Capital lmases
1996 $ 37%,342 $ 21,740
1997 385,293 16,672
19498 408,853 15,283
1899 433,855
2000 — 242,124
Total $1.942.821 $3,695
Less Amount Representi Interest ( \
——1.292

obligations Under Capital Leases

Total L—A?-dﬂ
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ILORG-TERM. DEBT. & CAPITAL LEASES (CONT?R)

Interest costs included in Lincoln General Hosplital, Inc. expenses
for 1995 and 1994 vwexe $64,218 and $7,583, respectively.

FPERGION PLAN

The Hospital has a defined benefit pension plan covering eligible
enployees who elect to make membexr contributionsz. The benefits are
based on years of service and the employees’ compensation during the
five consecutive Plan Years of highest earnings during the last ten
consecutive Plan Years of employment ending immediately before the
earlier of retirement date or termination of employnment.

The Hospital makes contributions to the plan which are carried in
the financial statements as net periodic pension cost or prepaid
pension cost in accordance with SFAS 87. Employees a)lso contribute
3% of total earnings during each month of a Plan Year. Contribu-

tions are intended to provide not only for benefits attributed to

service to date but also for those expected to be earned in the
future.

The actuarially computed net perilodic pension cost for the years
ended April 30, 1995 & 1994, includes the following components:

. Year Ended Apxil 30
1995 . d 9.9 4

Saervice Cost Benefits ERarned

During the Year ¢ 269,975 g 299,066
Interest Cost on Projected

Benefit Obligation 754,330 684,454
Actual Return on Plan Assets ( 214,054) ( 630,802)
Net Amortization and bDaferrul (485,101} (. _16,441)

Net Periodic Penslion costs

Fm 282,120 2.238.227

. Year Ended April 30 T
199 2 —A1. 2.9 4

Assunmptions Used in the Accounting tor
Net Periodic Pension Costs Were:

Discount Rates 8.0% 8.0%

Rates of Increase in Compen-
sation Levels 6.0% 6.0%

Expoected lLong-Term Rate of
Return on Assets 8.0% B.0%

_ 0 — e —

......
.............

PR
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PENSION PLAN (CONT'R)

The following table sets forth the Plan’s funded status of amounts
recognized in the Hospital’g financial) statenents at apri} 30, 1995
& 1994,

— Apxil 39 _
—h. 8 9 5 —h 2 2 4
Actuarial Present Value ot
Benefit Obligations:
Vested Benefit Obligations $ 7,573,890 $ 7,122,602
Nonvested Benefit Obligation 134,435 —113.85%

Accunulated Benefit Obligation

Effect of Projected Future
Compensation levels

Estimated Projected Benefit
Obligation

9,672,941 9,159,149 ﬁ¥;

Plan Assets at Fair value 9,475,647 9,206,500 ?g;?
Funded Status--Plan Assets in Excess e
(Deficiency) of rrojected Riaa
Benefit Obligation ( 197,294) 47,351

Unrecognized Net Gain from Past

Experience Different from that
Assumed

7,708,325 7,235,457

—1.264,616 —d e 223,692

( 206,344) { 277,992)
Prior Service Cost Not Yet
Rocognized in Net Periodic Costs 678,016

787,029
Unrecognized Net (Gain) or Loss
Occurring During the Year ~—tn 036,924 — L T A
Prepaid Pension Costs 2da321.302 22,302,118
COMPENSATED ABSENCES
Paid Time Off Plan

Effective November 1, 1989, the Hospital established a Paid Time Off
Plan whic.. combines traditional days off

such as vacation, holidays,
funeral leave and short fllness into one program offering the
enployee more “lexibility,

Paid Time Off 3is a plan that provides more time for the erployes’s
personal use. The Paid Time Off (PTO} Plan covers both full tiwme

on a prorata basis. Part~tinme employees
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LINCOILN GENERAL ROSPITAL, INC.
ROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
APRIL 30, 1985 § 1954
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COMPENSATED ABSENCES (CONT'D)

PTO is earned in hours each month. PTO may be accrued to a wmaximum
of twice the annual benefit allowed, It covers virtually any
absence including holidays, vacation, personal leave, illness of

family menbers, funeral leave, mental health days and employee’s own
short term illness, etc.

Conmpensated absences under the Paild Tinme 0ff Plan 4o vest and
accunulate with the appropriate accrual therefor recorded in the
accounts. The total liability at April 30, 1995 and 1994, was
$704,032 and $644,420, respectively.

Extended _lllness Days Plan

Also effective November 1, 1989, the Hospital established an
Extended JIllness Days (EID) Plan which represents a form of short
term disability insurance for the employee when he/she is off work
because of his/her own illness. The first five work days (40 work
hours) of an illness are not covered by this plan which is only
avajlable for full time enmployees and weekend option employees.

Unlike PTO, EID’s are paid only if the employee is il)l for more than
five consecutive work days. EID’s are accrued at the rate of 2

hours per month, or 52 hours per vyear. These may accrue to a
maximum of 480 hours.

Compensated absences under the Extended Illness Days Plan do vest

and accumulate, but no accrual therefore is recorded 4in the
accounts.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Lincoln Parish Police Jury leases the Hospital to Lincoln Public

Benefit Corporation (LPBC) who in turn subleases the Hospital to
Lincoln General Hospital, Inc. for operation.

On August 20, 1993, Lincoln General Hospltal executed an Amended and
Restated Sublease and Operating Agreement with Lincoln Public
Benefit Corporation to sublease the Hospital, effective August 3,
1993. The term Oof the sublease commenced on September 1, 1982 (the
date of execution of the origlnal Sublease and Operating Agreement)
and extends through August 1, 2008, Rental commitments are as
follows:

1. Basic rental (Basic lease Payments) of $10,000 is payable smr
ng

month in advance for the term of the lease and operat
agreement.
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LEASE COMMITMENIS (CONT’D)

2‘

Additional rent (additional lease Payments) is payable in an
amount sufficient to tiwely pay principal and interest on the
$7,000,000 of Hospital Revenwe Bonds cited below.

Interest is payable semiannually on January 1 and July 1 of each
year, and commenced on January 1, 1994.

Principal shall mature in installments in the following amounts
and on the following dates:

Annual

JMaturity Date. _Principal Installments
July 1, 1995 through 1998 S 733,333
July 1, 1999 through 2008 333,333

Extraordinary rent (Extraordinary lease Payments) is due the
Lincoln Public Benefit Corporation by Lincoln General Hospital,
Inc. in any amount reasonably required by the Lincoln Public
Benefit Corporation or the Lincoln Parish Police Jury under the
Bond Resolution or the sublease agreement Iincluding but not
limited to any fees to paying agents or registrars for the
bonds, accountants reports or certifications or attorneys fees.

The following is a schedule by year of future ninimum lease Tairments
tia

under operating leases as of

April 30, 1995, that have in 1l or

remaining lease terms in excess of one year.

LPBC 1.BC Other Total

Basio Additional Minimum Minipum

Year Ending lease Leaso lLease lease
LApxil 30 _Payments _Payments _Payments _Payments
1996 120,000 994,054 46,216 1,160,270
1997 120,000 960,248 6,290 1,086,538
1998 120,000 926,440 1,046,440
1999 120,000 892,638 ° 1,012,638
2000 120,000 520,864 660,864
2001-2009 ___ 880,000 __),298.473% _ - 4.178.472
Totals £ 1,480,000 £ 7,612,717 & 224206 £.9,145,223

S

3Assunes Interest Rate of 4.61%
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LINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMERTS (CONTINUED)
APRIL 30, 1995 & 1994
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LEASE COMMITNMENTS (CONT’DR)

Total rental expense for al)l operating leases for the years ended
April 30, 199% and 1994, was as follows:

LPBC LPBC Total
Basic Additional Other Rental &
Year Ending lease lease Rental lLease
__Apxdl 30 . __ Payments __Payments . _Payments. __Payments
1995 $ 120,000 § 1,064,450 $. 322,564 $.1.307,014
1994

£...220,000 $ 801,800 $ 130,337 R.1.Q002.233

lLeases that do not meet the criteria for capitalization are

classified as operating leases with related rentals charged to
operations as incurred.

HOESPITAL REVERUE BONDS

on July 27, 1993, the Lincoln Parish Police Jury, owner o0f the
Hospltal, adopted a resolution to issue §$7,000,000 of fifteen (15)
year Hospital Revenue Bonds to finance the acquisition, construction
and equipping of improvements, renovations, additions and expansions
to the Hospital. The bonds were sold on August 24, 1993, with an
interest rate of 4.61% for the first five years. The interest rate

will be adjusted for the subsequent second and third five year
periods.

The Bonds are payable as to principal and interest solely from a
dedication and pledge of the net income and revenues derived or to
be derived from the operation of the Hospital subject to the prior
pledge of the income and revenues of the Hospital for the payment of
the reasonable and necessary expenses of operating and maintaining
the Hospital as defined in the Bond Resolution,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

At April 30, 1995 and 1994, the Due to Lincoln General Hospital,
Inc. from IGG, Inc., included promissory notes in the amount of
$115,050 and $121,050, respectively, payable on demand with interest
at 8% poer annum. Accrued interest receivable at April 30, 1995 and
1994, on the above notes was $7,86) and $2,306, respectively.
Interest income from 1GG, Inc. for years ended April 30, 1995 and
1394 was $9,501 and $6,146, respectively.




a
.
. N . - . . . T
bl . PR b-. ok or .
. - . h ’ . ;L or oy
. . N
. w ', L I
: - 1
- p
S H_ - ' i ta F il .
.‘f..i-'- il i .
f ! : v s .
,‘-"l.'ll: - b -, + ~ s . e
Fa e, . om - . -
! * . w7 Lol r ) L . v -
.. . - L - a
. - - i - - .
'
- = -r. - -~
o, AT -
—a." -
-
. - .
I. '. )
-
1 ’ '
-
-

- .. . ’

Ll
Fa
'll-H_,_

r
- -
- T
- 0 - s
Sk gt - - -

. - >
- .
- ) . . . . 1 - = '
4 - . .
. -t -l.l-..,.-- - - .
. . [ i
_"'.-
T _— [ .r_'.""-l
P o m o, 1.0,

# .' “

. . - =
' Lt - -
B e R AP _ .
A
A —

. T '
- T -
T ) .

ar - I -
g . .
g I - - i -,
- . . - - -
R - - : . .
. - - - . : . -
. LI - =
a . v . s - . . -
i_- - . r T - I L....Wf , ot LT . . T4 m P "
- Ll - - .
T T . _-;-}.. a;_ - .-, A
. oy ~- S o . ;
' - e o SN Al
. " % -
L I‘i ) - r r - o e a
a " - TTa - - "_' Te™ - . . n - -
a . -
i . [ I . ‘,._ i , - . "
'
. . ] .

o
-,

a
-

a ’ . o b ] A - N
-. . . oL .
. - - ‘o . Pl - . :_--_' N ' ."'_ . ' : . . .
. . r . . T — - L .
" - . - - " - ol b -y . '
x 1 . B " r o= - - . ! -
. . .. T R T : .
S - - . [
[ —— : b : . .‘- '-.. ,f' ) v " - m . " ) "
"t = - - - am —— Rl - 1 »r -
. - . - L T e ok
- o . L i " I I i - . . . ,
- i o -~ . ...-: ) Yo - .
- . L ) r L - - .
. , e .
- P

oy

—_— - < .
T ===- - e o el —

.FT o

L} = (L
L] -u
~ - - .
- - -
.
- - .i' .
-t
- - =T - ——— o =
T

T

¢ e
- .
ﬁ.'

P
-
*

13,

]4'

PAGE 26

LINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FIRANCIAY, STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
APRIL 30, 199% & 1994

il il Ayl — - — i TR NI S n —

i

]
|

RELATED PARTY. TRANSACTIONS (CONT'D)

The Hospital expensed Physical Therapy fees to Ruston Outpatient
Physical Therapy Services in the amount of $238,548 and $176,646 for
the years ended April 30, 1995 and 1994. Included in accounts
payable at Apri) 30, 131995 and 1994, is $24,419 and $14,238,
respectively, of the above expenses. Rental payments recelved from
Ruston Outpatient Physical Therapy Services for use of the

Hospital’s facilities for outpatient procedures were $7,057 and
$9,409 for years ended April 30, 1995 and 1594.

166G, Inc. expensed managerment fees to the Hospital in the amount of

$4,000 and $8,000 for the years ended April 30, 1995 and 1994,
respectively.

At April 30, 1985 and 1994, the Due to Lincoln Genexral Hospltal,
Inc. from RNurseSource Home Care, Inc. included promissoxry notes in
the amount of $139,262 and $77,877 payable on demand with interest
at 8% per annum. Accrued interest receivadble included Iin the above
note was $7,540 for the year ended April 30, 1995.

RurseSource Home Care, Inc. expensed management fees to the Hospital
in the amount of $19,000 and $24,000 for the years ended April 30,
1995 and 1994, respoctively.

ANCOME TAXEQ

For the year ended April 30, 1995, 1G6G, Inc. recorded a deferred
Federal Income Tax of $352 and a current tax provision of $34,700.
The deferred tax expense computed at the statutory rate is Que
primarily to a contribution allowed and a carryover.

The following is a reconciliation of book income and taxable income
for 16G, Inc., NurseSource Home Care, Inc. and Consolidated Income.

1.GG, NurseSource consolidated
—anc, =  Home Caye, JInc. . ._ Income

Net Income (logs) Bafore

Provision for Fedaral

& LA Income Tax S 87,061 (S 549) $ 86,512
Nondeductible Expenses 50,069 50,069
contributions Allowed | %,780) ( 9,780)
Contribution Carryover $,122 5.122
Taxable Income € 131.922

. .
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LINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
APRIL 30, 19%% & 1994
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INCOME TAXES (CORT!DR)

NurseSource Home Care, Inc. has a loss carryover of $94,840 that may
be of fset sgainst future louisiana taxable income. The loss expires
in 2009. Deferred louisiana income tax benefits of $3,794 (computed
at the statutory rate of 4%) net of a valuation allowance of $3,794
would be -0~ for the year ended April 30, 1995.

166G, Inc., a LA non-profit corporation, is exempt from LA Income Tax
as previously noted. However, it filed a LA Income TaX Return and
pajid LA Income Tax of $3,859.00 for the year ended Aprid 30, 1992,
for which a claim for refund has been filed.

LITIGATION

The Hospital is involved 3in litigation arising from claims that have
been asserted against the Hospital and are currently in various

stages of litigation, the outcome of which is uncertaln at the
present time,

EMPLOXEE GRQUP HEALTH AND LIFE IRSURANCE PLAN #3501

DESCRIPIION OF THE PILAN

The following description of the Lincoln General Hospital (Hospital)
Enployee Group Health & Life Insurance Plan #50) (Plan) provides
only general information. Participants shoulda refer to the Plan
bocument for a more complete description of the Plan’s provisions.

A. Generxal

The Plan provides medical and life insurance beneflits covering
substantially all employees of the Hospital. It is sublject to
the provisions of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of
1974 (ERISA).

B. Benefits

The Plan provides medical, life, and accldental death and
dismemberrent insurance benafits covering employees o©f the
Hospital working not less than 24 hours per week. The Plan also
provides medical benefits to employee dependents if the exployee
elects to make the required contribution. The Plan provides
continuation of coverage to terminated employees and dependents
vho elect continvation of coverage and mwake the reguired
contributions, The Group Life and Accidental Death and
Diswmenberment Insurance is fully insured. Life and Accidental
Death and Dismemberment Insurance benefitg, not <o exceed
$100,000 or 1less than $1%,000, are determined from base

earnings. Medical benefits and administrative costs are seltf-
funded by the hospital.

. "
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LINCOL® GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FIKARCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
APRIL 30, 199% & 1994
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EMPIQYEE GRQUP HEALTH AND LIFE IRSURANCE PLAN #2501 (CONT’R)

C.

contributions

The Plan Document provides that the Plan is entirely voluntary
on the part of the Employer, Lincoln General Hospital, Inc., and
may be terminated by the employer at any time. The Plan
Supervisor, Employee Benefit Services, Inc., makes periodic
recommondations to the Hospital Board of Directorsg, concerning
monthly deposit rates for employees covered and rates for those

employees electing to make the required contribution for
dependent and continuing coverage.

Deposits are calculated monthly based on the above rates and

payments are made to the Plan Account to cover the Plan’s
financial obligations.

Employee contributions represent amounts withheld from or paid
by enmployees or former employees for dependent or continuing
coverage and are paid to the Plan account.

Accounting Policies
Plan Liabilities for health claims incurred but not reported as
of April 30, 1995 and 19%4, are estimated by the Plan

Administrator, Lincolnm General Hospital and the Plan Supervisor,
Enployee Benefit Services, Inc,

Plan_ Anendments

Effective January 3, 1994, the term Employer was anmended to
include NurseSource Home Care, Inc.

Effective February 25, 1994, the tern "“pre-existing condition»
was clarified.

Lxcess Risk. Life, Acgidental Death and Dismemberment
Ingsurance contracts

Lincoln General Rospital, Inc. has contracted with Guarantee
Mutual Life Company for aggregate and specific excess risk
insurance and life imsurance. The Hospltal has also contracted

with Continental Casualty Company for Accidental Death and
Dismemberment Insurance.

dncome Tax Status
A recent determination letter has not been obtalned from the
Internal Revenue Serwvice. However, the Plan Administration

believes that the Plan is currently designed and being operated

in compliance with the applicable requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code.
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LINCOIN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
APRIL 30, 1995 & 1994
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FUND EQUITY

Reservations of Retained earnings and fund balances are created to
indicate that a portion or all the bhalance is segregated for a
specific future use. Following is a list of a)ll reserves used and
a description of each.

Resexved for Capital Improvements - An account used to segregate a
portion of retained earnings for capital expenditures in future
years.,

Reserved for Health Clajms - An account used to segregate retained
earnings for Health Claims payable for employees and beneficiaries
in future years.

Reserved  for Scholarships - An account used to segregate fund
balance for Rursing Scholarships in future years.

BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION

No compensation was paid to any member of the boards of directors.
Board members who served during the year ended April 30, 199%, are
listed below.

- Menbox of Boaxd -

Lincoln NurseSource
Board Membex General I4GG, Inc. . Home Carxe Compensation
Mr. Benny Denny X Rone
Mr. Wilbert Ellis X X X Rone
Mr. Don Faust X X X Nohe
Mr. Charles M. Fuller X Nome
Ms. Delores Harris X Rone
Mr. Dan Hollingsworth X Mone

Mr. David lewis X X Kone

Mr. Ted McKinney X Kone
Dr. Randy McWorter X None
Dr. Larry Neal X HODo
Mr. Thomas W. Rogers X X X RO
Mr. Reagan Sutton X X None
*Mr. Joseph R. Thomas X X X Kone
Ex-0fficio

Mr. H. F. Delony X Ronhe
Dr. Robert A. Francis X Rone

sMember Retired April 30, 1995
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- LINCOLX GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
;

NOTES TO FIKANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AFRIL 30, 1995 & 1994

, 19. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK & CRERIT RISK ARISING FROM DEPOSITS

' The Hospital is located in Ruston, Lincoln pParish, lLoulsiana. The
Hospita)l grantg credit without collateral to its patients, nost of
i whom are loca)l area yesidents who are insured under third-party
| payor agroements. Revenues from patients and third-party payors
were $36,212,394 and $31,280,573 for the years ended April 30,
ig 1995, and 1994, respectively.
i

S - The Hospital wmaintains cash balances at saveral financial ‘
= institutions located in Lincoln Parish, louisiana. Accounts at

) each institution are jinsured by the Federal beposit Insurance
Corporation up to %$100,000,. At April 30, 1995, the Hospital’s
uninsured cash balances total $438,171.

}:5 20, SEGMENT INFORMATION - ENTERPRISE FUND
L .
li The Hospital maintains two funds which are intended to be self-
I supporting through user charges for goods and services provided to
e the genexral public for Hospltal & Hore Care. Financial segment
t -k information not presented in the financial statements is presented
below, i
NurseSource Lincoln General ;;
_Home Care, Inc. .. Hoszpital, Inc.

Depreciation Expense s 1,120 $2,271,382

Property & Eqquipment

Additions & Z,034 $2,725,313

Disposgitions ¢ 245,946

Net Working Capital (¢ 55,510) 69,085,132

2. QTHER COMMITMERIS

The Hospital had outstanding commitments for the purchase of

equipment in the amount of $58,327 and $54,920 as of April) 20, 1995
and 19%4, respectively.
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- LYIRCOIN GHERERAYL. ROSFITAL, IRC. I
ERIERPRISE FURD 1
COEBIKING BAYANCE GHEEY
f 2VRIN. 30, 298N I 3
; DU CONFARATIVE JUTALS FOR APKI)L 30, 29948 |
1 LINRCOIR , '
| GENERAY. i
. . ROSEITAY., JINC, :
ASSETS ' :
Ly 3
QU}WN‘I ASSETS R
- Cash G v?? 620 l 3
R Investront Securities 1 SN Vi
= 1
X Tola) Caeh & Cash hgouivalents - 7,033,368 l ¥
)f‘nf;(tt‘ F.hflf-(‘ UE‘( jE‘ ]jhjtt tlld &Y L i . [, 8 -y A
Required for Current liabidities 838,2)¢

Patient ht::c:c:unt & Receivabhle, leoess
AlJovars¢¢e oY Doubtiuv) Accouvnis
JUBL - $3,385,000 & 19928 « $2,B86,728 oy o 0 L L anegge
| Alloveance Jory Medjceare § Keds c-t-ic‘- }.Gjum me nt £ -
A TR I$8H ~ S3,LBRB,EZ0-£ 1¢%L « £2,874,858 Ly . 7,337,458 -
- Othey »roccounis Recelvabde V] O R
e frow 1466, Ince. | 322,%))
we 10y RurseSovice Hore Cayre, IncG. 3¢ ,26G7
Estimated Third-bParty reayor &ettl)emonte 136,002
Inventorices € Cosl (FI1FO) ), 2868 ,8%6
Prepeaid M¥ponges .. 184,030

rTota) Corrent Assels . 12.088,5%%%

ASSETS YWHOSY USE 1S LIKITED
By Boaird for Capita) Inprovenconts

Investwe nt Securities %,770,04% I

loss Arscts Vhore Use I Ylirited and
That 27¢ Reguired for Coryent ddabidities (0 838,219%)
" Noncurrentl Assets Whose Use jg Linited . 4.93).626 ﬁ*r

PROPERTY & EDUIPMENT, REY OF ACCUNUIATED
DEPRECYATION (3895 « $9,953, 443;

1994 -~ $7,%2),995) . $.467.$2&
; OTHER. ASSETS
- g
» Prepaid Pension Costs | 1,311,302 Pl
Organizstion Cost - Ret
(20 Doposits .

Tota) OLheYy 2usels .322,302 o AN

L

FYOTAL ASSYUS $21,7$%.65) l

T ..
; T |. I'..lIrI r.rh.:
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' - - T
w Pt i
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(Cont $nved) i
Wi The pecoypruying notes sre an Jutegred pert of this steterant, i
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$ 798,350
1,259,775
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- R18,219

7,383,070
27,366
322,912
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1%2,240
1,286,926
. 394,020
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s FNTERPRISE FURD

59 LIRCOLR GENERAL ROSPITAL, INC. E
CONBINING BALANCE SHEVT [

[ - AFRIL 30, 1983
. WITH CONPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 1994
LARCOIN E
19 - GENERAL r
i . HOSPYTAL.. INC, l
iR LIABILITIES & FUND EOUITY _
CURRENT L1ABYLIT1ES _ 'f !
Account s Payable $ 1,343,570
Current Installmwents of long-Teri Dobt 372,142
Current Jnstallments of Copital losse Ei
Obligations | 39,3%%2
Accrued Payrol) & Rolated raanidities 2,303,347
Due to Lincoln Genera) Hospita), Inc. [
Due to Employee Group Health & Life
Insovryance Plan {503 111,684
Other Accrued Liabilities | - 50,423
Deferred Revenie . 2,220 I
Total) Current ldabilities 3,003,443
LORG~TENRK DEET, EXCIUDING CURRENT E

INSTAYINMERTS | Y, 570,73%
CAPITAL 1EASE ORLIGATIONS EXCIUDING S
CURRFEXT INSTALIMENI'S oL 30,146

Tota) lLiabilities . 4,604,304

FURD _EQUITY

Common Stock -~ No Pay Value
}, 000 Shearees Authorjized
300 Shares lssved ¢ oOutstanding

Retained karninge (Deficit) | E
" Reserved fory Capits) lmprovenents 4,931,627 :
Unreserved . A8.263.%20
Tota) Kotained karnings (Deficit) - f3.19%,347
TOTAL FUND EQUITY (DEFICIT) 23,193,347
Commjtwments § Contingent Liabilities l
(Notes 2, 7, 8, %, 10, 21, 32,015, 192 & 21) . .
TUTAL LIABYILITIES & FURD EQUITY  $27.79%.65) l
— (Concluded) I
E_;l%,:; The acCORpPnYing notes are an Integral parxrt of this statemsnt.




RURSESOURCE
HONE | - .
_CARE .. ARG
¢ 2,528
21,9090
139,262
1,365
165,064

e T Y AP LB PL UL S

A16%, Qﬁ_ﬂ.

v e §a 230

(oo -84.84Q)
(e 24, 840)

{ 3g,.310)

$ _126.7%4

v R TALS

B Apxil.3

$ 1,146,098

e e =

372,142

19,352

1,325,256

139,262

113,049
50,423

. %a82)
3,168,507

1,570,715

.......... 2Q.146

. 4.169,368

________ 06,520

4,931,827
- 48,268,680

. A2.100,507

23,157,037

38142464402

0
1994

$ 675,500
]J,?‘t

?0.436
),148,%64
?I B'??

110 3]9
45,137

- .. 2a92%
2, 093, 632

J

PFAGK 24
EFXHRIEIY E-1

c;ilé

o 53,807
 2.149:7237

v e nEaRIQ

20,535,399
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“‘i; LIRCOIX GENERAYL. ROSPITAL, JYNC.
A ERTERPRISE FURD
COXRIRING ETATEMENT OF REVERUES,
EXPENSES, & CHANGES 1IN RETAIKED EARNINGS
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 19%S
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 1954

- . - A — e - S S TR R

o+
E’I
i
1 |
k

e GENERAY 1Y)
i . HOSPITAL. . INGs.. i
OPERATING REVENUES '

. Net Patient Service Revenves $36,212,354

D Other Operating Revenues 5§f16¢7

e, et M, L N ek v I ... F PR T h B curmltr. . T Wit D= T L oL e gy e eme =
e me— r el il

I Total Operating Revenues ___36;750__._0,.3_1 E
. OPERATING EAPENILS | |
b b
4 Salaries 314,122,342 3
‘:rf' Employee Benefits 2,442,132 E
i;ﬂ Supplies $,370,891
3§ﬁ Departmental Expense 1,308,475
PR Professional Feeg 1,599,806
%@“ Dues and Subscriptions 118,004
K Travel & Bducation - Gé 233
pabs Depreciation ¢ Amortization 1,640,268 ﬁ
¥ lceanes & Rentale 1,30?,014 o
Eﬁ Service Contracts ¢19,500
DA Building & EqQuipment Repairs 263,178
v Utilities & Telephone 683,529 E
g l.egal, Audit, ¢ Consulting 163,892 |
o Collection Fees 121,978 "
Advertising 84, ;498 E
| Insurance, Taxes, & Licenses 387,298 =
Interest Expense 64,213
Bad Debts Expenne 2,142,792 f
Personnel) & Recruitment Expense 39,131 E
Net Periocdic Pension Costs -32%,150
Auxillary & Other Volunteer Expense 999 :
Medical Staff & Governing Boaxd EBxpense L. 20,429 E
Total Operating Expenses 33,884,460’
income (loss) fros Opsrations ‘2,805,501 ﬁ

Nonoperating Revenves (Expenses)
NET JNCOME (108S)

(Increase) 1In Retained EFarnings
Reserved for Capltal Ixmprovements

Net Change in Unressrved Retained: EhEnlbys.

for the Year

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)-UNRESERVED, BEGIKNING

KETAINED EARRINGS (DFFICIT)-UNRESERVED, EMDIRG

2,622,187

1,004,636

_17.2%%,884
218,863,340

The accowpanying notes are an integral part of this statewent.

e 273,404)

e 22 607.551)
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RURSESOURCE
HOME

~CARE. _INRC.. .

S 294,001

. 2941QQ1

166,546
22,455
10,755
21,300
12,562

1,311
16,697
4,022
13,640

862
5,613
7,800

1,454
1,993
7,540

o 224415,.*9

( 549)

( R49)

( 549)
(- -24.491)
(2. 24.840)

PAGE
EXHIBIT E-2
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19905

$26,5%506,395

e 567,657
- 372.074.052

2€, 288,688

2,464,587
»w381,646
1,329,775
A, 612,368
219,315
“7¢4,930
1,644, 250
- 320 654
. 619,503
264,040
689, 142
?1 692
1?1.928
85,852
389,291

B 5 I ey
Z.,243, ?92
39,131
325,150
| ‘999
.wqwmﬁzﬂkizﬂ

-l 8,272,010
2,89%,042

(. £13,404)

2,621,638

(. 2.617.55%1)

1,004,087
- AfadC4,5%93
218,268,680

$31,379,730
SR 4 : Y )5

~3).958,082

13,474,983
2,343,697
- 5,946, 608
1,327,935
1,693,162
67,293
va 9%
1,%46,60%
1, 064,648
’624“1b5
215'513
619 769
161,937
'153 £ 129
60 672
4ﬁ3,769
9 %19

2, 195 613
44,997
336,277
1,450

R § JX Y
-32,292,2%1

[ 324,169)

(v e 304.223)
( 3454,282)

(... 2.087,2370)

( 2,441,652
~ 42,606,245
232,264,593



LINCOLR GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
ERTERPRISE FURD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 19%3

WITH CONMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 1994
.LIRCOLN
WHQSEIIALLMIHQJ
CAGH _Y1QYWS FROM_ OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net lncome (Loss) £ 2.622.187
Adjustments to RﬁconcilaiNet Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities?
Depreciation 2,271,382
Amortizvation/Organization Cost
Provigion for Bad Dobls 2,143,792

logg on Disposal of Eguipment

Changaa in Assets & Liabilities:

(Incraasa) Decrease 3n Fatient
Accounts Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts
Recaivable Other
Docrease (Increase) An Third-pParty
Payor Settlenents
(Increase) in Accrued lnterest
ILGG, Inc. Note
(Increase) in Deposits
(Increase) in Inventories
Decrease (Increase) Iin Prepald Fxpenses
(Increase) Decrease In Prepaid
Pensjion Costs
(Decresase) Increase in Accounts Payable
Increase in Accrued Payroll
& Related Liabilities
Increase in Due to Employee Group
Realth & lLife Insurance Plan 1301
Increase in Other Accrued lLiabilities

Total Adjustmonts

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

{Cﬁntinﬁﬂd)
The accomnpanying notes are an integral part of this statewent.

19,698

( 4.434,195)
( 24,219)

456,725
( 5,555)

( 118,714)
| 71,152

( $.187)
64,970

159,430

1,959
e A.686

601,926
L 3.224,313




RURSESOURCE

HOME

- CARE. JNCa.

(%

.542)

970
2,902

44,153)

16,239)

1,637)

1,111

17,259

771

32,01¢€)

A2.063)

—— . _ég_f&hlﬁ . st
) 995 1994
$ 2,621,638 ($ . 354,282)
2,272,352 1,600,918
2,902 962
2,143,792 2,395,633
19,698 93,528
4,478,348) 779,34k
24.219) 3,574
440,486 ( 119, 039)
%,555) ( 1:6333

( 208

120,351, § - 76,769)
9,357 132,201)
9,18%7) 26,857
66,081 { 71Q,486)
176,692 154,112
2,730 11,700

-— 4,686 e 8:9038
— 562,210 32832, 683
e 84048 34478 40N

PAGE
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LINCOILN GENERAL NOSPITAL, INC.

) ENTERPRISE FUND
: COMNBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1993
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 1994

Mmaa [P . s — . " - s, g v gl Sl - ot St iy S Sejerallivey,

LIRCOILR =~
GENERAY,:
. BOSPITAL. IRC.

ChAeH _FLOWS TROM JINVESTING ACTIVITIES

Collection on 145G, Inc. Note . - $ 6,000
lLoan to 16G, Inc. - i
I.oan to RurseSource Home Care, Inc. (_ €l.38%)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (. _5%,38%)

CASH_FIQWS_ FROM CAPITAL. &
RELATED_FINANCING ACTIVITIES

loan from Lincoln General Hospital, Inc. |
Acguisition and Construction of Capital Assets ( 419,072)
Procecds from Sale of Equipment 1,402
(Increase) in Assets Whose Use is Limited ( 2,261,13%)
Organization Cost ¥
Common Stock

Principal Payments on Long-Teérm Debt ( 94,875) -

Payments on Capital Lease Obligations (“ﬂﬂ__ag*ﬁjjgjr“h

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL &
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (...2.796,52%)

NET INCREASE YN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 372,203

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YFEAR 1,661,192
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END Or YEAR § 2,033,295

Supplemental DRisclosures of Cagh_Flow Infermation
Cash Paid During the Year For
Interest & 56,547

supplemental DRisclosure of Non .Cash Investing and
Financing Activity o

- Purchase of Equipment with Financing
Ew Obligations ¥ 1,892,725

|
)
E
i;. Bacrog Account Funded with Financing

e\ Obligat

gation 128,535
B Total Anount Financed $ 2,021,260

a5 (Continued) o
3 The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. . . .
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HOMB

~CARE. _INC. ..

61,385
( 2,034)

- TOTALS
. Apxdil 390

—_—ai.2. 2 2

S 6,000

(. £1,385)
(. 22.382)

61,385

o« 421,106)

1,402
( 2,261,135)

( 94,875)
(. L2.84%)

(_2.732,174)
391,989

—2.662,136
2-24024.223

$ 56,547

$ 1,892,725

PAGE
EXRIBIT E~-)

. 1994

$ 12,000

( 83,050)
(o 77.877)

(... 248.,9227)

77,877
( 1,171,132

29,880
( 1,516,346
( 14,511

56,530
( 12,662
(-

)

)
)

)

—£1,427)

757,683
e 2R 2 423
£.1.082.203¢

$ 9,519

(. 2.272,72])
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LIRCOIR GERERAL ROSPITAL,
ENTERPRISE FUND
LINCOLR GENERAL ROSPITAL,

IRC.
IRC.

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
APRIL 30, 1995 & 19%¢
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ASSETS
CURRENT. ASSETS
Cash $ 777,620
Investnent Securities . 1.25%.71%
Total Cash & Cash Egqulvalents 2,033,398%
Assets Whose Use is Limited and are
Reqgquired for Cuorrent lLiabilities 838,219

Patient Accounts Receivable, less
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Allowance for Medicare & Medicaldd Adjustments

1995 - $3,553,000 & 1994 - $2,965,847 7,312,454
Other Accounts Receivable 27,366
bue from 1GG, Inc. 122,921
Due from NurseSovrce Home Care, Inc. 329,262
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements 136,002
Inventories € Cost (FIFO) 1,284,956
Prepaid Expenses e 34.030Q

Total) current Assets AR 0B 59D

ASSETS WHOSE VUSE 1S . LIMITED
by kBoarg for _Caplital lnprovementis
Investment Securities 5,770,04%
less Assots Whose Use is Limited
and That zxe Required for
current Liabilities (... .. 838,219)
NHonocurrent Acssots Whose Use
is Limited . 4,93).826
PROPERTY & EQUIPMERT, NET OF ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION (19%% - $9,952,068;
1994 - $7,911,590) _..2,461,9228
OTHER ASSETS - PREPAID PENSION COSTS 1,311,302

TOTAL ASSETS

(Continued)

The accompanying notes areé an integral part of this mt&t&nﬁmmu

_ 1994

¢ 461,689
e da289,503

3,661,192

66,099

%,020,304
4,892
123,356
77,877
892,727
3,166,242
— 265,181

B2 227.870

3,380,375

(... .©6,099)

-t a3)4.276

h+,9 403 5 A4 09&
—-dad02,113

$22.622,322
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LYNCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INRC.
ENTERIRISE TUND
TXRDNOIN CERPRAL SOEPITRL, TR,

RRHINTE WIS T

LIABLLITIES & FUND EQUITY

CURRERT LIABILATIES

Accounts Pavable $ 1,143,570

PLGE 3%
EXHIBIT ¥F-1}

— .

S 665,08

Current Installments of lLong-Term Debt 372,142 12,354
Current Installments of Capital lease
Obligations 19,352 20,536
Accrued Payroll & Related Liabilities 1,303,347 1,143,914
Due to Employee Group Health & Life
Insurance Plan £5012 111,684 109,725%
Other Accrued Liabilities 50,423 45,737
Deferred Revenue — e B2 D2D —er e B2 925
Total Current Liabhilities 3,003,443 2,000,274
IORG-TERM DEBT, EXCILUDIRG CURRENT
INSTALILMENTS 1,570,715 4,118
CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS EXCLUDING
CURRENT INSTALIMENTS p——1 I X1 — e B2 807
Total Liabilities 4,604,304 - £:020,199
FURD. _EQUITY
Retained Barnings
Reserved for Capital) Improvements 4,931,827 3,314,276
Unreserved 18,263,220 -174.228,884
Total Fund Equity - R.19%.347 - 20.573.160
Comnitments & Contingent Liabilities
(Rotes 2, 7, &, 9, 20, 33, 12, 15, 39 & 2)) _ - e
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $27,199,65) $222629,3%9
(Concluded)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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LINCOIN GENERAL HOSPITAL,
ERTERPRISE FUND

LINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL,

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES,

IRC.
INC.

EXPENSES & CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
31995 & 1994

YEARS ENDED APRIL 230,

o roa. e

i

FAGE 40
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OPERATING REVENUELS

Net Patient Serxrvice Revenues
Other Operating Revenues

Total) Operating Revenues

OQPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries

Enployee Benefits

Supplies

Departmental Expense
rrofessjional Fees

Dues and Subscriptions
Travel & Education
Depreciation & Amortization
loases & Rentals

service Contracts

Building & Eguipment Repairs
Utilities & Telephone

Legal, Auvdit, & Coneulting
Collection Fees
advertising
Insurance, Taxer,
Intaerest EXpenteé
Bad Dehts EXpenge
Personnal & Recrultment Expense

Net Periodic Pension Coste

Auxiliary & Other Volunteer Expense
Medica) Staff & Governing Board Expense

Total Operating Expenses
Income (loss) from Operations

Nonoperating Revenuves (Expenses)
NET INCOME (1088)

(Increase) in Retained Barnings
Reserved for Capital Improvements

Net Change in Unreserved Retained
Farnings for the Year

¢ Licenses

RI'TAINED EARNINGS - UNRESERVED, BEGINRIRG

RETAINED BARNINGS - UNRESERVED, ENDIRG

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

e Yeax Ended Anxdl) 30

_..1.9.9 5 e 9 9 8
$36,212,394 £31,280,573
R 567,621 L. 018,3%2
36,780,051 31,858,925
14,122,142 13,379,106
2,442,132 2,332,208
6,370,891 6,936,196
1,308,475 1,291,200
1,599,806 1,690,281
118,004 66,836
58,233 71,892
1,640,268 1,545,233
1,307,014 1,052,135
639,503 524,405
263,178 231,229
683,529 613,257
163,892 158,347
121,978 153,129
84,398 59,269
387,298 398,036
64,218 7,583
2,143,792 2,195,613
39,131 44,997
325,150 336,277
999 3,450
e 20,429 - 19,872
.33.,884,460 ~32,088,5%2
2,895,591 ( 229,627)
(... 27132,404) (.. 30,3¢64)
2,622,187 ( 259,991)

(. 1.617.2%5)) (... 2.987.270)

1,004,636 ( 2,347,361)
31,238,084 ~22.006.243
318,283,040 $171,228.884



(Cont inued)

The accoppanying notes are an integral part of this statewsnt.
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PAGEK L)
EXRIBIT F-)
L.IRCOIR GENERAL HOSPITAL, IRC.
ENTERPRISE FURD
LINCOLN GENERAL ROSPITAL, IRC.
COXPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED APRIL 30, 1995 & 1994
—Yorr Ended April 30
.29 5 —ad 2.9 4
CASR FRO05 ¥R OPREATING ACTIVITIES
Net Jncome (Loss) $. 2,622,187 ($____259.991)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (loss) to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 2,271,382 1,600,513
Provision for Bad Debtis 2,143,792 2,195,613
loss on Disposal of Equipnent 19,698 91,528
Changes in Assets & Lisbilities:
(Increase) Decrease in Patient
Accounts Receivable ( 4,434,195) 807,658
(Increase) Decrease in
Accounts Juecelvable Other { 24,21%) 1,828
Decrease (Increase) in Third-
Party Payor Settlenents 456,725 ( 119,039)
(Increase) 1In Accrued Interest
165G, Inc. Kote ( 5,555) { 1,638)
(Increase) im Inventories ( 118,714) ( 76,437)
Decrease (Increase) in
Prepald Expeanses 71,15) ( 132,201)
(Increase) Decrease in Prepald
Pension Costs ( 9,187) 26,8%7
Increase (DeCrease) in
Accounts Payable 64,970 { 220,903)
Increase in Accrued Payroll
¢ Related Liabilities 159,433 149,462
Increase in Due to Employee Group
Health & Life Insurance Plan #501 1,959 31,106
Increase in Other Accrued Liakbilities _ _A4.686 — 84308
Total Adjustments o £0) 4226 e 3s842.6%5
RET CASH PROVIDED BY OYERATING ACTIVITIES 2 RR8,A03 2 anB2.664
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| . EXHYIBIT F-3
. e LLINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
IR ENTERPRISE FURD
LLINCOLN GENERAYL BOSPITAL, INC.
ol COMPARATIVE STATENENTS OF CASH FLOWS
| i YEARS ENDED APRIL 30, 1995 & 1994
i . Xedr Ended Apxil 30
i | ~1992 % 1994
' i CASH_FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
N Collection on 1GG, Inc. Note S ¢, 000 $ 12,000
- B loan to 1LGG, Inc. ( 83,050)
> I.oan to RurseSource Home Care, iInc. (... €1,38%) (_ .. .. 77.811)
2.0  NET CASH (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (e 22.382) (. -248.227)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL &
RELATED _FINANCING ACTIYITIES

Acguisition and Construction of
Capital) Assets ( 4)19,072) ( 1,156,44)3)
Proceeds from Sale of Equipment 1,402 29,880
(Increase) in Assets Whose Use is Limited ( 2,261,135) ( 1,516,346)
(
(

A .
A e L
‘ﬂ&

- o
il pller - . R .-

b
e
-_ .;a.r.

8 Principal Paynents on long-Term Debt o4,87%5) ( 12,662)
.*ﬂ; Payments on Capital lease Obligations — %1 V) G ~832427)
: ‘#::Eu - .
' NET CASH (USED) BY CAPITAL & RELATED
| FINANCING ACTIVITIES (. 2.226.222) (. .2.676,998)
NET JIRCREASE IR CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 372,20) 156,739
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR _ 1.661.192 904,453
_:*;‘_-t;}.;._ CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR £ .2.033.29% $ 1,661,192
! Supplemental Disclosures ©f Cagh Flow Infermation
': fi Cash Pald During the Year For
’ Interest $ 6,547 ¢ 7,583
" -‘1
' Supplemental Disclosure of Non Cash Investing and
' e Financing Activity
\ Purchase of Eqguipment with Financing '
Obligation $ 1,892,725 S -0~ d
Escrow Account Funded with Financing ;
Obligation 228,525 Q= ;.
Total Amount Financed $ 2,021,260 $ -0~ ”
(Concluded)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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LINCOLN GERERAL HOSPITAL, IRC.
ERTERPRISE FURD

RURSESOURCE HOME CARE,

IRC.

CONPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
YEARS ENDED APRIL 30,

- A olirs " acanle puie up PLH

1995 & 1994

el L LR L e g Bkl g L

ASSETR

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash

Patient Accounts Recelvable, less
Allowance for Medicare, Medicaiad
and Other Adjustments
(1995 - $35,820; 1994 ~ $9,180)

Estimated Third--Party Payor
Settlements

Inventories at Cost (FIFO)

Total Current Assetls
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET OF

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
(1995 -~ $1,375; 1994 - $405)

OTHER_ASSETS

Organization Costs -~ Net
Deposits

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABIZITIES & FUND EQUITY

CURRENT LJARIIXTIES
Accounts Payable

accrued Payrold) & Related Liabilities

bue to Employee Group Health & Life
Insurance Plan $50)
bue to Lincoln General Haospital, Inc.

Total Liabilities

FURD EQUJITYX
Common Stock = Ro Par Value
1,000 Shares Authorired
300 Shares Issued and Outstanding
Retained Earnings (Deficit)
Unreserved

Total Fund Equity (Deflcit)
TOTAL LIABYLITIES & FURND EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an i
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70,61€

16,238
e 219

109,554

6,351

10,641
e 208

$ 2,528
21,909

1,365
I ¥} J¥ 471

e A63,004

56,530

(v 24.840)
(- . 382310)
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EXHIBIT G-2 Rl

LINCOLR GENERAL HOSPITAL, IWC.,
ENTERPRISE FURD
NURSESOURCE ROME CARE, IRC.

CONPARATIVE STATEMERTS OF REVERUES, EXPENSES, &
CHARGES IN RETAIRED EARNINGS
YEARS ERDED APRIL 30, 19935 & 1994

= iy g i ol il wh - M e iy al i ey il iraliin e i s e ity T+ il degllh. o e i 'y —prurt ™ VA R TR T T —

———tedr Ended April 30

—h R 9 5 — .92 .9 4
OPERATING REVENULS
Net Patient Service Revenues > ®24.00) & 99,157
OPERATING EXPERSLS
Salaries 166,546 ©5,877
Enployee Benefits 22,455 11,489
Supplies 20,755 10,412
Audit & Accounting ¢,300 3,590
Physical Therapy Services %,670 675
Professiona) FPees 6,892 2,207
Dues and Subscriptions 1,311 457 E
Travel & Education 16,697 1,702 B
Depreciation 1,120 405 §
Rent - Bullding 13,640 8,999 E
Security Payments 3,790 R
Equipment leasess & Rentals 3,514 P
Equipment Repairs 862 1,086 B
Utilities & Telephone 5,613 6,512 E
Managenment Fees 39,000 24,000 M
Medicare Cost Report 1,500 ]
Miscoellaneous Adninistrative 8,061 W
Advertising 1,454 1,403 M
Insurance, Taxes & Licenses 1,993 5,733
Interest 7,540 1,936 R
OGther Expense 2,300 884 M
Anortization/Organization Cost 2,902 067 Bt
i
Total Operating Expense e 2422290 —— 23,699 ;é*
Income (loss) from Operations ( 549) ( 94,542).£:
Nonoporating Revenues e } 250 R
NET INCOME (1.0SS) ( 549) ( 94,291) J.:
¥
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) - i g
UNRESERVED, BEGIRNKIRG {_ 294,2%9)) — -0~

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) - "

UNRESERVED, ERDING (§.....24.84Q) ($.___ 84.291)

The accorpanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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LIRCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
ERTERPRISE FURD
NURSESOURCE HOME CARE, IRC,
COXPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENRDED APRIL 30,

3993 & 1994
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CASH _FlOwWS FROM _QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Incone (l.oss)

e Yeaxy Ended April 30

-2 3.5

(S ... 549)

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (loss) to
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 1,120
Depreciation Adjustment ( 150)
Arvortization/Organization Cost 2,902
Changes Iin Assots & Lisbilities:
(Increase) in Patient
Accounts Receivable ( 44,15)3)
(Increase) in Third-Party Payor
Settlements ( 16,239)
(Increase) in Deposits
(Increase) Iin Inventories { 1,637)
Increase Iin Accounts Payable 1,111
Increase in Accrued Payrolld &
Related Liabilities 17,259
Increase in duve to Employee Group
Health & lLife Insurance Plan #5012 IO & » |
Total Adjustments (... .22.016)
NET CASH (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (v 39.865)
CASH FLOMG FROM _CAPITAL &
REIATEDR FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan from Lincoln General
Hospital, lInc. 61,385
Acquisition of Capital Assets ( 2,034)
Organization Cost
Common Stock — —
RET CASRKR PROVIDED BY CAPITAL &

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES RS <3 s 3+ 2 |
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 19,786
CASR & CASH EQUIVALENTS~AT BEGINNING OF YEAR _ . 944
CASRH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - AT ERD OF YEAR §_ 20,730
Supplementdl Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the year for Interest ¢ - Q=

The accorpanying notes are an integral part of this statewent.
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Internal_Service Funds

Internal Service Funde account for the financing of services provided by one

fund to snothexr fund or to employees of othar funds of the Hospital) on a
contributory or cost reimhursenent baais.

Enployee Group Heidlth and Life Insurance Plan #5501

This fund accumulstes resources to finance medical benefits to employees of
the Hospital.

156G, Inc.

165G, Inc. is a separate legal entity that has entered into a partnership with
to provide phys:lca_l_ therapy

Ruston Outpatient. Physical Therapy Services,
services to Lincoln General Hospital, Inc.
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PACGE 47
EXRIBIT H-)
LIRCOIR GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
IRTERNAL SERVICE FURD
CONBINING BALANCE SHKHEET
APRIL 30, 199%
WITH CONPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 1994
Employee
Group Health L TOTALS
& Life Ins 2dpxi) 30
ALG, ADSa  _Plan 501 1.9 9 & - 2.9 4
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash S 34,299 § 292,323 ¢ 326,622 $§ 13170,998
Investnent Management
Account 599,532 599,%3) 72,668
Other Accounts Receivable 3,859 3,858 5,359
Prepaid Expenses 9,703
Deferred Federal
Incoma Tax 1,11% 1,115 1,467
Due from Other Funds e e AA 32042 L 113.049 210,319
Total Current Assets et B e €13 L 14004,905 1,044,178 870,514
ABRVESTHENTS
Investment in Partnexship 294,620 294,620 213,356
Investment in NurseSource_____ 81,050 . e 81a0QRQ __ 81,05%0
Total Investments e IR2 Q70 375,670 . 294.406
QTHER _ASSETS
Organization Cost -~ Net ___ = _ RO . ¥4 -
TOTAL ASSETS 2.424.243 £1,004,905 $£1,419.848 $1.171.348
LIABILITIES & _ FUND _EQUITY
SURRENT LIABILITIRS
Accounts Payable ¢ 3,400 § 3,400
Accrued Liabilities $ 14,997 14,997 ¢ 2,971
Due to Other Funds 122,911 122,911 123,356 B
Health Claims Payable 219,178 219,178 114,651
Estimated Health Clains
Incurred bhbut not
Reported e - - hA0.022 240,022 . 9B,257
Total Liabilities 137,908 362,600 500,508 339,235
FUND EQUITY
Retained EBarnings
Reserved for Realth Claims 642,305 642,305 607,087
Unreserved A0 . 277,935 ___ 225,026
TOTAL LIABILITIES &
FUND EQUITY £.414,247 $1,004,90% $2.419,.848 $2,172.248

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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PAGE «s R
g EXHIBIT H-3 RN
s A
LINCOLN GERERAL ROSPITAL, INC.
| INTERRAL SERVICE FURD
COMBINING STATEMERT OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES, & CHARGES IR RETAINED EARNINGS
YEAR ERDED APRIL MO, 1995
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 1994
Enployees
Group Health e LOTALS
& Life Ins ____ April) 30
166, Inc., _Plan #5010 .1 995 0 _.1994
QPERATING REVERUES -
Income from Partnexship $ 121,264 $ 121,264 $§ 116,320
Employer Contributions $1,107,747 1,207,747 1,081,246
Enployee Contributions 230,051 230,05) 217,660
Refunds on Clajims Paid 1,720 1,720 9,44)
Specific loss Reimbursement 38,221 38,221 27,963
Aetna Reimbursement . TR 179 1-Y S & U< 1Y A
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 121,264 1,393,096 1,514,360 1,462,630
OPERATING EXPENSES e 4,203 _1.388.,864 _2.413.,067 _ . 993.906
OPERATING INCOME 87,061 4,232 101,293 468,724
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Incone 30,986 30,986 14,643 ‘
Contribution (. 10,000 . (... 10,000)(¢ __.___10,000) R
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 87,061 35,218 122,279 473,367 KN
FEDERAL INCOME
TAX (BEREFIT) a0 o 32.0%2 (. . . 1.,170)
NET INCOME 52,009 35,218 87,227 474,537 PR
{Increase) in Retained Farnings “w
Rosorved for Health Claiwms_ N & 35.218) (L. 2R2.218)(____288,%591)
RET CHANGE IN UNRESERVED it;
RETAIRED EARRNINGS 52,009 52,009 85,94¢ [oea
RETAINED EARNINGS - e
UNRRESERVED, BEGINNING 029,026 ___ . 222,026 __ 139,080
RETAINED EARNINGS -
UNRESERVED, ENDING R & & 5% ¢ 3 5 S e 81T ,0I% 225,026
RETAINED EARNINGS -
RESERVED, BEGINNING 607,087 607,087 218,496
NET CHANGE IN RESERVED
RETAINED EARNINGS —— —— . 2838 .. 32,218 _ . 388,591
RETAINED EARNINGS =«
RESERVED, ENDING . e 082,300 042,308 607,087
TOTAL RETAINED EARKINGS  $__277,033 §.__6€42.30% £ ..212,240 § 822,212

The accompanying notes &re an integral part of this statement.
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. EXHIBIT K-3 [
- LIRCOLR GENERAL HOSPITAL, IRC.
INTERNAL SERVICE FURD N
CONBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS j
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 199%
WITH CONPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 1994 5
Exployee
Group Health _ e XQTAXS .

& Life Ins _  _ April 30 _
JAGG, InG, _PAon %01 )1 2.9 5 .1.9.9 4

CASH FIQWS FROM _QPERATING ACTIVITIES

J

Net Income £$..52,009 $ 235,218 S 87,227 $ 474.537 ¥

o Adjustments to Reconcile Net £
g Inconme to Net Cash Provided e
G by Operating Activities: b
- Amortization of -
B Organization Cost 6,428 6,428 6,428 B8
R Partnership Net Income ( 121,264) ( 121,264)( 116,320) %i
- Ra. Changes in Assets & Liabilities: i
Pt Decrease in Accounts 2t
3 SR Receivable 1,500 1,500 1,800 &N
- (Increase) in Due fron -
- Other Funds ( 2,730) ( 2,730)( 11,700) BB
FR Decrease (Increase) in B
{Qi'f Prepald Expenses $,703 $,703 $,703) B%
- (Increase) Decrease in 5
SRR Deferred Tax 352 352 ( 1,467) B
e Increase in Accounts 4
&8 . Payable 3,400 3,400 i
N Incresse {(Decrease) in P
FSTE Accrued Liabilities 17,581 17,581 ( 6,517) EN
T Increase in Health N
- Clainms Peayable 104,527 104,527 44,105 B
CH NN Increase {(Decrease) in £
. Estimated Health Clains 3
$ - Incurred but not )
S Reported e 42,263 _ 42,7263 (.__R7.427) @&
1) Total Adjustnents (.. 8%5.700) . 146,962 _ . _61.262 (__130,87]1) &%
B KET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
' OPERATING ACTIVITIES (.. 233,691) __ 182,280 _ 248,489 _ 323.66¢ BES

. L
L] -
K
- . -
.. fF

- "'.r"' -"J'ir
-' #
i

CASH_FLOWS FROM JINVESTING ACTIVITIES

] sop = . r .- L -
PP o .

""',.Ir" rr ’ . o
uiy T - -"'-_-_
.- o

- a

e
- -
l’

e Investment in RurseSource ( 81,050)
N Distribution from Partnership _ 40,000 _ = _ 40,000 _ 80,000
.
B NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
T INVESTING ACTIVITIES 40,000 40,000 (. 1,050Q)

(Continued)
The acconpanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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LINCOLR GENERAL MOSPITAL, IRC. o8
INTERNAL SERVICE IURD
CONBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1995
WITH CONPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 230, 1994 L
Funployee

Group Health _ ___  TOTALS }
¢ Life Ins _ April 20
66 Ins. _Plan #2030 1.9 9.9 1.9 9 4

CASH. F1OWS. FROM. CAPITAL & :

"i; RELATED. FINANCING ACTIVITIES
'ﬁ;* Proceeds of Note Payable & 83,050 :
}.&i Payment on Note Payable (o €.000) o (.. €.,000)(._22.000) B
-} NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY , N .
i{.f;;;-. | FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( 6.000) . 6.000) ___72.050 §

L ;,
g § NET INCREASE IN CASH ¢
. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNIRG OF YEAR 33,990 . 709,626 . _743.666 __3%0.000
I'n CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
I AT END OF YEAR & 34,299 $.§91,856 $.926,15%% £.7432.666
Ji;i-

supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the year

for Ilncome Taxes $ 32,97} & -0~ ¢ 12,971 § 18,155
Cash paid during the year
for Interest 3 4,329 § -Q- S 4,329 $§ 4,712
{Concluded)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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EXRIBIT 1-1 |3

LIRCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.
IRTERNAL SERVICE FURD
166G, IRC.
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

APRIL 30, 1995 & 1994

ke e e

Wl i ] et B e D= e s el o e — ey el wr—

__:"* et mu..ﬁg_.

N —d 22 2 . L1929 4.
= ASSELR
! , %
CURRENT_ASSETS

3

G Cash $ 34,299 ¢ 33,990
S Prepajid Federal Inconme Tax 9,703
A Accounts Receivable - Other 3,859 >¢359
R Deferred Federal Income Tax ) R TP ¥ 8 —— T 1Y
- Total Current Assets 392273 50,519
B INVESTMENTS

N Investment in ROPTS Partnership 294,620 213,356
Investment in NurseSource Honme Care, Inc. - 82,0020 —reen B A2 Q2 Q
‘i;f

ﬁ%. Total Investnents —e 1B, 070 ——l 28,406
*’-%z, OTHER _ASSETS

M Organizational Costs - Net e e 82 428
TOTAYL ASSETS 2..424.243 £ 3%1.3%3
? LAABILITIES & FUND _EQUITY
o CURRENT LIABILIXIES
Accrued Liabilities $ 14,997 $ 2,972
. Due to Lincoln General Hospital, Ino. — - 122.9)) — AL N ISE
3 Total fdebilities 137,908 126,327
¢ FUND_EQUITY
ﬁf~ Retained Earnings - Unreserved e DAL AQID

TOTAL LIABILITIKS & FURD BQUITY $_ 414.943

The accompanying notes are an jintegral part of this statement.




PAGE 52 B
EXMNIBIT 1-2 R

LINCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, INC.

k3 INTERRAL SERVICE FUND
. 16G, INC.
: CONPARATIVE SYATEXENTS OF REVENUES,
¢y EXPENSES, & CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNIRGS
i YEARS ENDED APRIL 30, 199% & 1994
L e e . et ot e e S et e s,
i e XOAr EnQed Apxil 30
W R - —.1.9.9 4 .
l REYENUES
e Income from Parxtnership S 12).264 $ 116,320
: i OPERATING EXPENSES
NI Accounting 1,500
B Amortization of Organization Cnat; 6,428 6,429
. Interest o . 9,884 6,350
legal Fees | - 1,170
Managenent Fees . 4,000 8,000
Miscellaneous S 314 66
Penalties | TR 433
Taxes S A 10 266
Travel | I 897 -
| Tota)l Operating Expense | e B 82203 . 21.:.244
'f. Income from Operations 97,06) 94,776

. BONOPERATING EXPENSE

contribution A0, 000 ——2 0,000

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX . 87,061 — 84,11¢
FERERAL INCOME. TAX (BEREFIT)

‘ Current 34,700 297

Deferred Tax (Benefit) S .+ ¥ { (.. 1.,467)
Tota) Income Tax (Benefit) — 22002 —1aX70)

RET INCOME 52,009 85,946

RETAINED EARNINGS - UNRESERVED, BEGINNING e 22026 139,080
RETAINED EARNINGS ~ UNRESERVED, EXDING S R774033 8. 225,026

The accompanying notes are _m_{n{;eqral part of this statewment.
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‘ EXHIBIT XI-)
B LINCOLR GENERAL ROSPITAL, INC.
Yo INTERNAL SBERVICE FUND

X LGG, INC.

5y COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
i~ YEARS ENDED APRIL 30, 199% & 1994
' -'-"-'t' — - i< e -— .l - b dniragirtr =i et g o = Brviriicyla -, s i -
30— Year Ended Apxil 30
30 i - —i 2.9 4

CASH Fl1OWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income S 22,009 S B5,946

r2djustments to Reconclile Net Income to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

amortization of Organization Costs 6,428 6,428
Partnership Ret Income ( 121,264) ( 116,320)
Changes in Assets & Liabilities:
Decrease in Accounts Receivable 1,500 3,800
Dcecrease {(Increase) in Prepaid
Federal Income Tax 9,703 ( 9,703)
Decrease (Increase) Iin Deferred Tax 352 ( 1,467)
Increase (Decreage) in Accrued | L
Liabilities N ¥ 7%-1:5 1 (oo €.517)
Total Adjustments (... 85.700) (. 12%.779)
NET CASH (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (.. 33.691) e .. 29.823)
<t CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES '
R« Distribution from Partnership 40,000 80,000 BN
.. Iinvestment In RurseSource Home Care, Inc. R, . (.. .. 81.030) BB
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY :
INVESTING ACTIVITIES e 40,000 (e 2.0%50) B
N CASH_FLOWS FROM CAPITAL & ’
b RELATER FINANCXNG ACTIVITIES ;
~ Proceeds of Note Payable 83,050 ZN
S0 Payment on Rote Payable (v $£4.000)  SU— 12.000) E&
' NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
! FINANCING ACTIVITIES (o . 6.000) S » V3 03-11,
Vi s
' RET INCREASE IR CASRH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 309 30,167
M CASR & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAKR _ . 33,990 - 3,823 ;'I:jl
' CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ . 34,299 S 33,990 1
Supplenental Disclosures of Cash Flow jJnformation
Ccash paid during the year for Income Taxes ¢ 12,97} $ 18,155 ;
Cash paid during the year for Interest $ 4,328 ¢ 4,712 P

The acoomparydsn miter are an integral part of this statsaent.




LIRCOLR GENMERAL ROSPITAL, INC.
IRTERMAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE GROUP HEALYH & LIFE IRSURANCE PIAN 4301
CONPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
APRIL 30, 1595 & 1994

VST .\ <3 < § Ui L N
9.9 5 1 9.9 4
_ASSETS |
CURRENT _ASSETS
Cash | $ 292,323 ¢ 137,008
Investment Management Account ) 59,533 572,668
Due from Lincoln Genexral Rosplital, Inc. 111,684 109,725%
Due from NurseSource Home Care, Inc. e 2 3 O 2 I - L.
TOTAL ASSETS R $.1.004,90% $. 819,995

" - SRR

CURBENT. LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 2,400
Health Claims Payadble | 219,178 $ 114,651
Estimated Health Claiwms IncCurred
But Not Reported 40,022 — 8,257
TOTAL LIABILITIES 362,600 212,908
FUNDR _EQUITY
Retained Earnings Resexrved for
Health Claius o $42.30D 607,087
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FURD BQUIXY $ 1,004,905 S 819,995

The accompanying noteas are an integral part of this statemant.
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LINRCOLN GENERAYL ROSPITAL, IRC,
INTERNAL SERVICE FURD

EMPLOYEE GROUP HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE PLAN #501)

CONPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES & CHANGES IN RETAINED EARRINGS
YEARS ENDED APRIL 30, 1995 & 1994

e st Ry il . i e il S s py—

. - — iy R E—— y el with

——

. Year Endead April) 20

W R 2
OPERATING REVENUQEDS
Employey Contributions $ 1,107,747
Employee Contributions 230,051
Refunds on Claims Pald 1,720
Specific Loss Reimbursement 38,221
Aetna Reinmbursement - I 20,307
Total Operating Revenues 1.392232,09¢
OPERATING EXPENGES
Payments for
Health Clains 1,076,071
Excess Risk Insurance Premiums 87,212
Life Insurance Premiumsa 24,217
Accidental Insurance Premjums 2,566
Additions _to (Deductions from) Liskilities FoX
Health Claims 146,292
Administxative ExXpenses
Adniniastrative Fees 39,697
rrecertification Feesn 7,56)
other Adnministrative Expenses . %,.248
Total Operating Expenses _1.388,864
OPERATING INCONME 4,232
NOROPERATING REVENUES
Interest Income 20,986
NET INCOME 3%,218
RETAINED EARNINGS - RESERVED, BEG INNINRG . 6072.0872
RETAINED EARNINGS - RESERVED, ENDING S ___642.20%

alalie, wyy s S Sl v PN

PACE ss?f:
EXHIBIT J-2 5

i 99 4

$ 1,091,246
217,660

9,441
27,963

b R

—tndi6.310

841,783
73,292
24 ,75%

( 13,392)

39,072
6,849

D122 302
373,948

— . ©43

398,591

. R18.42¢
$...692,087

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statewment.




LIRCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, IRC.
INTERNAL SERVICE FURD
EMPLOYEE GROU¥F REALTR & LIFE INSURANCE PLAN #50)

CONPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASR FLOWS
YEARS ENDED APRIL 30, 1998 & 1994
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_____Year Ended Apxil 20

e 2.9.2 .

CASH_FLOWS FROM_QPERATIRG ACTIVITIES

Net Income > o 3%.218

Adjuastnments Lo Reconcile Net Incone toO Net
cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Changes in Assets & t.iabilitiesn:

(Increase) in Due fron Lincoln General

Hospital, Inc. for Plan contributions ( 1,959}
(Increase) in Due ¢ronm NurseSource Hows
care, Inc. for Plan Contributions ( 771)
increase in Accounts Payable 3,400
Increase in Health Claims Payable 104,527
Increase (Decrease} in Eatimated
Health Claims Incurred but not
Reported - 41.76%
Total Adjustments 346,202
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATIRG ACTIVITIES .. 182.180
NET INCREASE IN CASRH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 182,180

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAKR e 199,616

$.. 820,828

CASH & CASH EQUIVALERTS AT ERD OF YEAR

The accompanyid

Loatita i, L

{ 11,106)

2.9 4 .

$ 388,291

( 594) RD

44,10%

(. _ . 97.497)
SR

e 63,422

363,499

88 AT

$.. 102,618
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FIDUCIARY FUNDSI

Expendable Trust. rands

Expsndable Trust Funds are used to account for funds that are to be used for
purposes specified by the Aonorx.

Mary B, Jarrell Schelarship Funq

This fund 3is used to account for funds that are to be used for mursing
scholarships as specified by the donor.




PAGE 58
EXHIBIT K-}

LIRCOLN GENERAL HOSPITAL, IRC.
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
NARY B. JARRELL SCHOLARSHIP FUND
CONPARATIVE BALARCE SHEETS
APRIL 30, 199%% & 1994

-—e " il - - =il — bt g - ke -

- ———Apxil 30 .
.1 995 -1 99 4

ASSETS =

Cash S 7,727 S 1,939
Investment Securities 238,961 _..242.694 K&

TOTAL ASSETS $ 246,688 S 244,622

FUND DBALANCE

Reserved for Scholarships S 246,688 S 244,633

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDI TOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL _.

STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
7

i GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS :

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WIT
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ROBERT E. HOLLADAY 111, CPA

118 PIRBECARSY DRIVE
RUSYON, XA 11276

MEMRER
AMEIERICAN INATITUTE OF CPA'Y TELEPRONE
SOCINYY OF LOVIBIANA CPA'S 3182950021

IRDEPENDENRT AUDITOR’S REPORT ORXR IXTERNAL CONTROL
STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FIRKANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERKMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors

ILincoln General Hospital, Inc.
Ruston, Louisiana

I have audited the financial statements and the combining and
individuval fund financial statements of Lincoln General Hospital,

Inc. for the year ended April 30, 1995, and have lissued my report
thereon dated July 14, 1995,

I conducted ny audit in accordance with generally accepted avditing
standards and Government Audit Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statenents are free of material misstatement.

The managenent of Lincoln Genexal Hospital, Inc. is responsible for
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. 1In
fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and Judgments by
nanagement are required to assess the expected benefits and related
costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The b
objectives of an internal control structure are to provide
nanagement with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets
are pafeguarded against loss from unauwthorized use or disposition
AtE TRIEY (SarB4dNiond e RACNIET (A &SSHAYRIMNCY wilhh Ritguimend ’ 4
GAN NI L AR L e A TRROWIRRRS GO T e Y- e mwhm o
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles, Because o©of inherent limitations in any
internal control structure, errors or Iirregularities may
E. nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any

evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the
" risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in

':. .
-,

conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of
pelicies and procedures may deteriorate.




TO the Board of Directors
Lincoln General Hospital, Inc.
Ruston, louisjiana

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements and
the conmbining and individual fund financial statements of Lincoln
General Hospital, Inc., for the year ended April 30, 1995, I
chtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With
respect to the internal control structure, I obtained an
understanding of the design of relevant policlies and procedures and
wvhether they have been placed in operation, and I assessed control
risk Iin order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing my opinion on the financial statenments and the
conbining and individual fund financial statements and not to
provide an opinjon on the internal control structure. Accordingly,
I do not express such an opinion.

Xy consideration of the internal control structure would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure
that might be material weaknesses under standards established by
the Anerican Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material
weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of cone or
nore 0of the internal control structure elements dees not reduce to
a relatively low level the risk that errors and irregularities in
enounts that would be material in relation to the financial
statenents being audited may occur and not be detected within a

timely periocd by enployees in the normal course of perfornming their
assigned functions. I noted no matters involving the internal
control structure and its operations that I consider to be material
weaknesses as defined above,

However, ] noted certain matters involving the internal control
structure and its operation that 1 have reported to the management

of Lincoln General Hospital, Inc., in a separate letter dated
July 14, 1995,

This report 1Is iIntended for the information of the Board of
Directors, management, and state and federal) audit agencies. This
restriction 3is not intended to limit the distribution of this
report, which is a matter of public record.

O i
R. E.”Holladay X1}~

I

Ruston, Louislana
July 14, 1995




IRDEPENDERNT AUDITOR’S REPORT .
ON COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGUIATIONS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF X
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
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ROBERT E. HOLLADAY 11), CPA

118 PINKCRESY DRIVE
RUXTON, LA 31230

MEMBLR
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SOCIEYY OF LOUVISIANA CHFA'E Jiu-25%-40 00

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Lincoln General Hospital, Inc.
Ruston, Louisjiana

I have auvdited the financial statements and the combining and
individual fund financial statements of Lincoln General Hospital,

Inc., as of and for the year ended April 30, 1995, and have issued
my report thereon dated July 14, 1995,

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auvditing

standards and Governnent Auwditinag Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General ©f the United States. Those standards require

that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

Compliance with laws, regulations and contracts, applicable to
Lincoln General Hospital, Inc., is the responsibility of the
Hospital’s management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material
nisstatement, I performed tests of the Hospital’s conpliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. However,
tho objective of my audit of the financial statements was not to

provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions.
Accordingly, 1 &o not express such an opinion.

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance

that are required to be reported herein under Governuwent Auvditing
Standarxds.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of
Directors, management, and state and federal audit agencies. This

restriction is not intended teo limit the distribution of this
report, which is a matter of public record.

K;M,/z?, .

R. E. Holladay 11T, CPA

Ruston, Louisiana
July 14, 1985




